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DALLAS, TEXAS
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Files of the Seattle Office of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation contain no §nformation identifiable with
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~ P & i,

.. Big Wind [\\f\
o .. The country has been waiting for some time,
Jargely with unbated breath, for the District At-
'.‘\ torney of New Orleans, Big Jim Garrison, to re-

veal the details of an asserted conspiracy to
assassinate President Kennedy which he says he

= has solved. So far he has identified one alleged
conspirator, who died in his bed last week under

circumstances which seemed suspicious only to

the D.A., and has arrested another, who emphati-

“~ cally denies any complicity and who was investi-

l-ated and cleared by the FBI in 1963. |
Like the redoubtable Muhammad Ali, known to
his nonworshipers as Cassius Clay, Mr. Garrison
has been predicting prosecutorial knockruts pretty
Joudly and brashly. In Muhammad Al : case, it
1 “must “be acknowledged that his prediclions have
‘'pretty regularly come to pass. When Muhammad
gays that a challenger is going to go down in
~ the fourth round, it is not at all a bad bet that
fhat particular challenger's rounds are numipétréd. .
“The large and loquacious lawman from Louisi-
ana has no such record, however. -~ e o
Out of Innuendo, conjecture, extrapolation, clair-
voyance and assorted fluff, Mr. Garrison has con- .

. R ‘ ‘ {
trived a “plot” in regard to the assassination which The Washington Po AN
might, if the details could be made to hang to- ' st el AW Rt

gether, be worth a small amount of space in one
of the less exacting detective fiction pulp maga-
zines. Maybe this is paying off for him in head-

The Washingtlon Daily News
The Evening Star (Washingion) g4

y - lines and local notoriety. But unless he can speed- 'n“ Sunday Star (Washington) —

R ' {ly back it up with something of substance he Daily News (New York) ————-—i
) will have to stand convicted of just another sieazy Sunday News (New York) .,
~ exploitation of one of the most tragic events in - New York Post .
American bistory. There has already been far The New York Times &

too much of this empty-headed and emptiy-heartgd ' World Journal Tribune &,

The Sun (Baltimore) __..__._.__.____E_

The Worker 4

The New Leader
The Wall Street Journal _._4
The National Observes ______—b

People®s World
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,.' / FBI
g
Y | Date: 3/17/(;37
Transmit the following in PLAIN TEXT
_ - (Type in plaintext or code)
"ﬂ' AIRTEL . ATRMAIL
(Priotity)
¢ . TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060)
FROM: SAC, NEW ORLEANS (89-69)

()
SUBJECT: _ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY,
DALLAS, TEXAS, 11/22/63
MISCELLANEQUS - INFO CONCERNING

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are articles *

e appearing in New Orleans newspapers concerning the
assassination of President KENNEDY, (7

Also enclosed for Dallas and )iaml are one
copy each of these articles. |
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I'D<35%0 (Hev, J16-4))

Doctor-Fafer 7'
Tesfifies on

Qualifications

Dr. £smond Af?:;;tler, a
private practitioner, followed
Orleans Parish coroner Nich-
olas J. Chetta to the witness
stand jn the Clay L. Shaw
preliminary hearing in Crim-
inal Court.

The questioning was begun
by assistant district attorney
Alvin V. Oser:

DR. F A TTER—Wentified
himself as a medical doctor,
a family doclor in general

praclice with ofices at 3330
Canal.

Oser asked him if he used
hypnosis in the course of his
practice. He answered yes.

Q. Have you been qualified
is an expert?

The witness said
e had lectured in hypnosis in
seminars in Chicago and had
>een a faculty member of a
chicago institution, The Edu-
-ational and Research Foun-
iation of Clinical Hypnosis.

He said he took hi¥ Tormal

training in 1958 and has been

using hypnosis as a medical '

adjunct sin@-phvat—¢tme. .

Dr. Fatter said he had
hypnotized hundreds of per-
sons, had been a guest Jec-
iurer at too Loyola Dental
School, at Louisiana State
University Medical School
and* at state medical society
meetings jn Louisiana and
Texas and before medical so-
cieties in several parishes in
the state.

DR. FATTER said he had
3lso lectured on hypnosis in

.o - — -

yes, that

(Mount Clipping in Spoce Below)

Q. Have you ever ha any

referrals from other doclors?
A. Yes. mane
Dr. Fatter gaid he was a
member of the American
Medical Association. the Lou-
isiana Medical Society and

the Orleans Parish Medical

Societv. |
He said that he was a mem-
ber of the American Academy
of General Practitioners, the
Louisiana chapter, of which
he was president in 1959, and
the American Society of Clin-
ical Hypnosis. -
Asked if he had had any
training in psychiatry. He
said, “yes—nine years."

HE SAID HE_woc_ rasently
written np in the States-Item

In a series on Hypnosis.

Dr. Fatter was asked if
hypnosis was a sepecialty ' of

.medicine. .

A. No, it is part of practic-
ing medicine. .

Q. Are any medical schools
teaching hypnosis in Louisi-
ana?

A. None in Louisiana. There
are several in the country.
I think the Universily of Ten-

nessee offers—Yr®nfi Washing-

ton University in Chi~agn.

The court qualified Dr. Fat-

ter as an expert witness. Un-
der @irect—examination by

' Assl. Dist. Atty., Alcock, Dr.

Fatter testified that he had
met Perry .R. Russo in the
coroner's office March 1.

Q. Do you remember the
time of day or night that it
might have been?

A. Approximately 7 p. m. or
thereabouts. .

Q. Who was present?

A. Russo; his cousin; 3
man whom 1 thought at first
was his brother; Dr. Chetta;

Mr. Sciambra and a steno-

grapher or secretary.

ALCOCK ASKED DR. Fat-

ter to briefly define hypnosis.

Dr. Fatler responded by de-

Dr. Fatler offered two terms

- o clear up the meaning of

hypnosis. One, he said. was
the trance stéte
that everyone has *“‘constitu-
tional endowments' and ex-
lained them as “‘those attri-
tes all of us possess, given
to us by our creator.”

THESE ARE THE abilities,
he said, the senses. the abil-
ity to sce, feel hear, etc.

He described another of
these ‘‘endowments” gas the
ability to attain a state of
dormancy.

He explained that bacteria
g0 to spore f{o sustain them-

- selves. Fish, he said do the

same when their streams dry
up. When springtime arrives.
he said, water comes back
and the fish come out of their
state of dormancy. Plants do
the same thing, Dr. Fatter
added. Their sap dies out but

it returns in the spring.

In lower animals, he said,

this is known as hiberna-
tion.

C——din
MAN ALSO POSSESSES the

Jained

’ability to atlain the state of

dormancy, he said.
Man, he said, is a spiritual

and intellectual being. Educa.

tion is the utilization of man's
intelligence, he said. Hypno-
8$is is man’s ability to enter
a trance state.
- “It 1s much like amnesia "
he asserted, “another of
man’s constitutional endow-
ments. Thank the Lord we
have jt."

Dr. Fatter said, “Hf you
ever go to introduce a wvery

" dear friend of yours to anoth-
er dear friend and sudden-
ly forget his name, that is

what is known as amnesia,

and we should be glad that
we have it.”

Alcock asked. “What is re-

gression, Dr, Fatter?"

“BY REGRESSION ft is

(In?lcm- page, name of
n.rlpﬂp"l’. City and state.)
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medicine at Mercy and de
Paul Hospitals.

Q. Have ycu ever written
anything?
~ A. Two papers of mine have

meant that one goes back in
his mind and relives in his
mind some experience . . .
like dreams,” Dr. Fatler re-
plied. “One can recall mem-
ories such wac.hearing or see-
ing or olfactory.

fining hypnosis as a “trained
trance; a state of relaxation;
allered awareness."’ |
He further defined it as a
state fn which the individual

been published in Louisiana | {5 more concerned with his
internal feelings and less with

Medical Society and Southern
o ’N"-'; ___} thoee of hic. immadiate envir. | AT ACTIDR l’ 2




“Regression is to recall or |
sJive the . experience,” be °
sid. Coatttmt

Q. Under hypnosis, how can
n individual recall by ques-
ons?

A. May 1 cite an example?
* 1 were to ask an individual,
ge 40, what he had for
reakfast on his fifth birth-
ay it might sound alarming.
jowever, if 1 were fo place
at individual under hypno-
is and present ideas — inci-
entally, this is another defi-
ition of hypnosis, that is to
av hypnosis is a presenta-
on of ideas or you might
ay a salesmanship of ideas
- that individual immediate-
v thinks in terms of his fif
wrthday, ———— - ———

HE REMEMBERS, for ex-
imple, that was the first
ime he received a gift of 8
wo-wheeled bicycle. He re-
nembers further that two-
vheel bicycle had two stabi-

izer wheels on the back. He ,
emembers that he got into

he car with his father and
ode to his grandmother's
wuse and his grandmother
nade him his favorite break-
ast — pancakes and syrup
This is what is known as
thought process. '

Q. What is meant by fixa-
tion of attpude®™—

~A. That means the narrow-
ing down fo one particular
thing. For example, while
I'm talking to you, you've
forgotten about your glasses.
Your glasses are on your
head but you haven't thought
about that.

Q. Did you put him (Russo)
in an hypnotic trance?
~A. Yes, 1 did.

Q. PRIOR TO THAT, did
you have the occasion to talk

1o him about his background?

A. Yes.

Q. Did you Jearn about his
background from him or oth-
er persons?

(2k¢ inforn Mﬂ oy
nforma rom others.

Q. What procedure did you
use} . k- ST -

A. Immediately > 8t first, |

asked Mr. Russo if he had
ever been hypnotized before.
And he answered, yes he had.
] asked him in what way. He
told me a silver coin- was

AT THIS POINT, there

was an objection by defense
attorney Irvin Dymond. who
contended this was hearsay.

Judge Bagert overruled the

_ objection and Dymond re-

served a bill of exceptions,
Dr Fatter was allowed to
continue his testimony and he
said *‘] was told that a coin
was used, so I took a coin

from my pocket and placed
it in front of him like this

1' (and here Dr. Fatler held his

hand out in front of his face)
and he said ‘the last time 1
was hypnotized 1 saw two
coins.' 1 held the coin closer
to his face. Russo told me
that he might resist me. 1
told him that was his privi-
Jege, that he had a right to.

ONCE AGAIN THERE was
an objection raised on the
claim this was hearsay, oul-
gide of the presence of the
defendant.

Alcock changed his question
and asked: “Did you arrive
at a technique?”

A. Yes 1 did. 1 used the

trans-induction technique. 1
used the doctor-patient rela-
tionship. This began, inciden-:
with my first meeting
I cannot make
anybody do anything. 1 can
only help him use his consti-
endowments. Who
It benefits

tally,
with Russo.

tutional
does it benefit?

Mr. Russo,

Dr Fatter described this 88
a “teacher-pupil relationship,”
" explaining that he was teach-
ing Russo to usc his (Russo's)
trance-state and he said thi
was done for Russo’s bene-

fit. *‘not mine."

Q. What kind of trance-
state would you say Mr. Rus-

so atlained?

A. 1 would say he reached

a moderately. deep - trance-

 state.

dition of his arms, as though

| this ._ﬁml.” would

Q. wha! were the signs? -
A. THE—TiRE OF THE

muscles of his face. The con-

they were inanimate, just like
the arms of a doll. You picked
them up and they dropped #o
his side. His eyelids were

closed. The levitation of move-

ment was elicited. You Hft
up one finger on one hand
or any other part of the body.
(Dr. Fatier jndicated the limb
would just drop if lifted.)

Q. Was he able to regress?

A. Mr. Russo regressed very

| beautifully.

Q. Was be able to verbal-
ize?

A, Yes, like taking in bis*
sleep. ]

stand yesterday, -

question
- gvercome that idea.

3.

under hypnosis while "> the .

th.':udg‘e Bl::nlﬂ said he’ uﬁ
state has a perfect right *

to ion Dr. Fatter &

Defense attorney William .
Wegmann entered the debale,
saying, “I'm nol objecting to -
the question, but to the man- ..

per of questioning. The -
ner in which the question
asked. 1 feel that they
ask him (Fatter) ¥ he
asked Russo

Q. DID YOU HAVE occa-
sion to ask questions about
the month of Seplember of
1963?
jeALted this point, Dymond ob-

cied again.

There followed a7 ¥xchange
of words between Dymond and
Alcock. Alcock cited the news-
papers, claiming that they
made the hearing appear like
a *‘lot of mumbo-jumbo,” the
district attorney's investiga-
tion of Russo and the use of
hypnosis in particular.

Judge Braniff said that the

. state had a perfect right to

clear up any misunderstand-
ing, which Alcock claimed Dy-
mond caused yesterday when
he asked Russo, “Are you
hypnotized right mow?" and
Russo answered, “No sir.”

EACH JUDGE THEN dited

| his feelings about the objec-

tion

Judge O'Hara said he felt

' he would limit his evaluation
| to' whatever Russo testified to
' at the hearing himsell.

Judge Bagert said he was
convinced that Dr. Faller is
an expert In his field, and

that if he relates any state-

ments made by Russo, he
would have to stop him.
Judge Braniff drew a round
of laughter from the court
room when he asseried, “And
now the junior member of
like to put
im ¥ Branlfs

4

‘and asked for an explanation <

- micropho

mony can go before the
If it were not for that
1 would not be concerned.

“If we were going to
our case before s judge,
would have perfect
dence in the abilities of the
three judges to understand
and rule accordingly.  How-
ever, in dealing with, juries,
:t:"l ‘more difficult mal-

THE EF hud-
dled and then Judge Bagert
asserted, “After that mnice
iece of rhetoric, we're go-

to have to agree with
the defense counsel.” . :

Alcock appeared perple:ed |

of the ruling. Judge Bagert .
gaid they had ruled to sus- ‘.
tain the defense objection. -
Dr. Fatter, speaking into a
ne, asked at Chis
point f he had a right fo
make an objection, which

_ broke up the courtroom. - .

Judge Bagert, still smi-."
ing, said after order was pe- .\,
stored, “No. You happen 80y */
be the patient in this case,q (¢,

Wt R E
i Tk "t‘ﬁt‘a
DR. FATTER fhen pushed!
the ‘gway aod:

leaned up toward ~Judgei

‘»

{ O'Hara and conferred out of ;

earshot. - Judge OHar
. and

the words




%] would like to make f{t
clear that 1 am not a hyp-

i
!

notist. 1 ac-s—ddcior,” bhe
said.

He said he didn’t think the
sttorney intentionally re-
ferred to him as & hypnotist,
but that he wanted to clear
up that point. _

Judge Bagert put a post-
script .on the matter by say-
ing, “You can Jook at his
shingle and see thal it has
M.D. on it and not hypno-

tist."”

ALCOCK THEN RESUMED
his questions.
Q. Without saying what
was said, Dr. Fatter, did you
have occasion to consult with

members of the district at-

torney’s staff to obtain cer-

. tain questions”

At this point, another ob-

jection was raised by Dy-

mond on grounds that it was

~“an obvious attempt to get
~around the court’s ruling.”

Judge Bagert announced
that court would recess be-
fore ruling on this objection.

Alcock asked Dr. Fatler:

Q. Were scu—scuceessful in -

getting Perry Russo to re-
gress while under a hypnotic

trance?
Q. I WAS.

Q. Were these regressions |

brought aboul by questions?

A. The
brought about by suggestions
and ideas.

Q. How long was he in a
trance?

A. I had him in » trance for
approximately an hour and a
half. To him it appeared to be
only five minutes.

Q. HOW LONG did it take
you to bring him out of a
trance?

A. 1 usually ask the subject
to count from three to five.

Q. Did you converse with
him after the trance?

- A, Yes,

Q. Did you feel his memory
wag refreshed by the trance?
" A. He subjectively experi-
enced feelings -of sight, sound
and fouch much like -you
would experiénce-iira”dream.

-*--.--*'I‘" ’

ST TR R BT e

Q. HOW MANY times was
Russo hypnotized?

A. Three tmes.

Q. Where was he hypnolized
the second time?

A. In the district atiorney’s
office. .

regressions were

Q. When?
A. March §.
At this point Alcock showed

Fatter a calendar and Dr.
Fatter said it was Thursday.

Q. When was the first

time he was hypnotized?

A. Firsl date was March

1.

Q. WHEN WAS the last

time?

A. The last occasion was

Sunday, March 12.

Q. "Did you use the same

techniques on all occasions?

A. No, 1 sed different

techniques. The second time
1 asked him to envision him-

selfl at ths—tan 50l a  stair-

case looking down and to in-
dicate to me with his finger
when he had visioned it

He moved his finger much
as I am now. (At this point
Fatter indicated how Russo
had moved his right fnder

finger rapidly back
forth.) L

THERE WERE 21 sileps or
the staircase and he was tolc
to walk down the staircase
and with each step he would
go deeper and deeper into-a
trance. This was to induce a
deep trance. Then he would
walk down a hall to a door.
He would indicate to me with
his finger when he got to the

door. ‘I told him to open the
door and enter into a time
tunnel and envision himse
in September. :

Dymond objecled here to
the detail of (estimony and
Judge O'Hara susiained the
objection, saying, “1 for one
am nol jnlerested,” in the
detalls.

an

" ,',.I_.._...-".-._.I:#.-.-\.l i . -i-'l-l-\..- ';r ]

ALCOCK CONTINUED:
Q. Do vou you induced
a deep hypnotic trance?
A. It was gufficient epough

for the purpose.

Q Would yw say # in-
creased memory?

A. Yes, because Ht s 8

Jearning process and each

time it is used it is more e¢f-

fective.
Q. Would you say a trance
state increases memory about
certdin events?

Here Dymond objected but
was Overruied. He filed a
bill of exceptions.

A. 1 DON'T know that I
can answer that yes or no.
Mr. Russo was put into a

trance. ‘Mr. Russo was re-

gressed. It is possible for a
subject to recall what went
on in a trance and also possi-
ble for him to recall in a
wakeful state but his recollec-
tion is more profound in a
trance state.

Q. You. had occasion to

~confer with the witness and

you know w s mem-
ory had been refreshed to cer-
tain events?

Dymond objected saying the
witness was asked to testify
about the truthfulness of an-
other withess . ., . Russo.

AFTER SOME discussion,
Dymond said t he witness
(Fatier) would have to be
telling whether the witness
recollected something that ac-
tually happened.
etl'I‘he objection was sustain-
Q. Was he faking that he
had been in a trance state?

A. Mr. Russo was in an
authentic trance state.

Q. WHAT IS meant by a
hypnotic suggestion? |

A. It i the transferring of
ideas while in a trance state.
Referring to it at a laler
time. You can put a man into
3 post-hypnotic state and he

will do in the future that

which he was told while in the
deep hypnolic siate, He would
not do any

ing against his
moral_prir inslﬁ?»"-““-'___..'__

Q On March 9. 1967, Dr.

Fatter, or the last time you
8aw hime-did-vau give Mr.
posl-hypnotlc_ nug-

Russo a
gestion?

»

A. 1 DID.

Q. Will you tell this court
about that?
A. I would like to read from
by notes the exact suggestion
given to Russo on March 12,
1967.

There had been numerous
objections to the line of testi-
mony with Judge O'Hara
agreeing with the defense_ but
Judge Bagert and Judge Bran-
iff ruling that they felt that
the questioning and the an-
swers by the doctor were not
objectionable. —-——- - o

DR. FATTER then unfolded
& piece of paper which he
had taken from his pocket
and began to read. This, he
{old the court, was the post-
hypnotic suggestion he made
to Russoron Mareh 12:

“That’s right. Go deeper.
Relax. Anytime you want to
you may permit yourself to
be cool, calm and collected.

“This is a task you have
voluntarily enlered into. Let
yoursell do this task well.
You'll be amazed how acute
our mind will be in the next
ew weeks,

“YOU WILL be telling only
the truth without fear or pe-
morsefulness. All you are do-
ing is telling the truth, noth-
ing more, nothing less. .

“Count to five, let your
eyes spring open. Remember,
you have a task you elected
to perform. You can d» it

 well. You will do it well.

“Remember, the trulp -
ways rings out."

| Dr. Fatta said, “At the ;
count of five,—you—will open 2
. Your eyes” and Russo did.;. 5\

¢ v o ' i
L T

d
!



‘(Mount Clipping In Spoce Below)

(Inaicate page, nome of
aewspapers, city and stete.) .

‘n
-y

____qua 1 .

. . New Orleans .
— Stotes-Item’

L

t,ﬂ—.—*—p—n— - b———
|

Date: 3"17"67 | __-
Edition: 2 NG 1

npl  wehlges el 1

Avuthor: K
Editor: : |
| ritie. ASSASSINVATION OF
' -\ £ReSIDENT JOHN F. i
. |- KZiNEDY 11/22/63
dy, testified tod o - g" Character: o J
vegr /Bundy, testifie ay dhat A Y IR - . "
be ll_ad seen Clay Shaw and Lee Harvey Os together .. , | c:u::n'scnﬁnm 89- | i
. @8 _ths Jike Pontichartrain seawal! during the summer of B CuLatiting Offico: v, 0.1 .
_ . 1963. Bundy identified photos ef both Shaw and Oswald. . . B
d - . He sald, during the preliminary bearing for Shaw that he o (] Being investigated L
' saw Shaw pass a roll of bills to th S : . P
t Oswald. . ¢ man hc-ldentlfied as . . . L e
] ftF'A ph}sic;an'hypnotist testified today that he I L :
;. L eit Ferry R. Russo in a post-hypnotic state Sunday ) . L PV,
- ., 3nd told him,.“You will be amazed how acute your (-2 YNNI *"‘5/3 ‘;'I i'-
g - . mind will be in the next tew weeks.” e den ™ T T T - o
g FNCLUSURE "' o



Dr. Esmond A. Fatter, a private physician who
qualified as an expert on hypnosis, testified this
afternoon in the preliminary hearing for Clay L.

Shaw, booked with criminal conspiracy in the,death
of Pre!idﬁuﬁ:hn F. Kennedy. .

Russo is the key state witness who Tuesday testified
that Shaw conspired with Lee Harvey Oswald and David
William ‘Ferrie to kill the President.

There were these other major developments as the hear-

ing "“'.ﬂ’i“ﬂ its fourth day today, Shavgs’g*.h_abirm-
day:

—Presiding Judge Bernard J. Bagert said today’s testi-
mony would continue into the evening bours in an effort
to end the hearing. Otherwise, he suid, it will extend into
the weckend.

—The DA’s office was apparently giving 8 lie detector

test to 3 Dew mysiery witness.

About noon today Assistant DA Charles Ray Ward and

other officers were seen escorting & husky Negro man
inte the polygraph room at police headquartiers. They
were still in the room at 2 p. m. |

Ward refused to identify the man bul the Stales-ltem
Jearned he is Vernon Bundy Jr., a narcolics offender who
is in jail on a parole violation.

Bundy reportedly told prison officials he had some-
thing important to tell Judge Bagert about the Shaw case.
. In testimony at the hearing itself, Dr. Fatter and Or-
Jeans Parish Coroner Dr. Nicholas J. Chetta were on the
stand most of the day, testifying about the sodium pentothal
(truth s&remrr—gaestioning of Russo. et
- At one point, Dr. Fatter was asked: '

A — e — Lo

“On March 12. Dr. Fatter, or the last time you saw
him di-you give Mr. Russo a post-hypnotic suggestion?"’

“1 did.

“Will you tell this court about that?”

“] would like to read from my noles the exact sugges-
tion give to Russo on March 12, 1967.”

There were objections by the defense to this line of testi-
mony, and Judge Malcolm V. O'Hara agreed with them.
But he was overruled by Judge Bagert and Judge Matthew

S. Braniff. The three-judge panel is hearing the case, which

will determine whether Shaw is held for trial.

Dr. Fatter then read from a piece of paper the suggestion
he made to Russo:
" “That’s right. Go dceper. Relax, Anytime you want

fo you may permif yourself to be cool, and calm and cel-

lected.

""%“This is a task you have voluntarily entered into. Let
yoursell do this task well. You'll amazed how acute your
mind will be in the next few weeks.

- “You will be telling only the truth without fear er re.

morsefuloess—AY you are doing is telling the truth, nothing
twore, pothing less. - et |

i i il

.

—-—-Russo before the witness underwent hypnosis through the

v

“Count to five, yet your eyes spring open. Remember,
you have a task you elected to perform. You can do if well.

You will_4a_ iy well.
“Remember, the truth always rings eut.”

Dr. Fatter gaid he told Russo, “At the count of five,
you will open your eyes” and Russo did.
- It was also reported that an East Baton Rouge Deputy

Sheriff named Nic ss appeared at the courthouse to-
day saying he had some information for Garrison's office.
He said he once knew David William Ferrie.

Ferrie, a key figure in the alieged plof, was found dead
here Feb. 22.

Dr. Chetta was closely cross-examined on the ered-
fbility of questioning done with sodium pentothal and hyp-
DOS1S.

Dr. Chetta testified that Russo was hypnotized in his of-
kice Jast Sunday {wo days before the current hearing began.

The coroner admitted that he spent only an hour with

use of sodium pentothal. He had testified earlier that the

- qualily of resulls of such questioning depends on the knowl-
edge of the person administering the drug. |

But he added that “I have had 17 years’' experience

dealing with this kind of work and 1 can acquire the fine
poinis in a short time.” |

“—DR. CHETTA SAID RUSSO, A 25-YEAR-OLP ixszzance
salesman, underwent hypnosis on Feb. 28 at Mercy Hospi-
tal, on March 2 in the office of Ward, and on March 12 at
the coroner’s office.

. Russo told the court Tuesday that he heard Show, Os-
wald and Ferrie plot the assassination in September, 1963,
3n Ferrie's apartment at 3330 Louisiana ave. pkwy.

, Kennedy was shot to death in Dallas Nov. 22, 1963. The
Warren Commission reported Oswald did the killing alone.
- Assistant DA Alvin Oser began questioning Dr. Cheita
about details of Russo's comments while under hypnosis.

Defense Attorney F. Irvin Dymond objected:

“Your Honor, be Is getling out of the realm of sanity
of this wilness and Is trying to bolster the crediblility of the
witness and I object.”

After some discussion, Judge Bagert overruled the ob-
jection.

~ Dr. Chetta was cross-examined by defense attorney Wil-
llam Wegmann. He asked the coroner whether fantasies ap-
pear in the mind of persons placed under sodium pentothal.

“Yes. It is up to the man doing the test to tell whether

the person is lying or speaking in fantasy,” said Dr. Chetta. | . ’

ia

“ACCORDING TO MY NOTES, YOU GAVE RUSSO the
drug the same day you questioned him. How Jong did Eou 7

alk?
s it
ro¥ ..

with him?” - g

~ “About an hour.” : A ?"?'?f;ﬁ"" :
“Is this the only time thal you saw Russo?” s> 2 7 *
Rk R e

“Doctor, you said before that results depend upoe lhlt:
dependahility or knowledge of the person administering the
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of weariness as the hearing
moved through its third day
yesterday. His eyes were |
bloodsho!, his suil rumpled.

swap places with me?” he
asked 2 newsman, with »a
glum smile.

dent.

.
;o
[
'

“It is true,” said Dr. Chetta. *') spent only an hour with
the patien{ before administering the drug. bui_L.havg- had
17 Wrience dealing with this kind of work and I can
acquire the fine points in a short time.” |

Shaw arrived st 9:50 a. m., apparently in good spirits.
He shook hands and said *“good morning” to one of the
deputy sheriffs who has been in the courtroom every day
of the hearing.

He then conferred with Dymond, sometimes smiling
during the conversation. -

\ E FIRST WITNESS on the stand today was C. W.
1Johnson, district director of the Immigration and Naturaliza-
on Service in New Orleans. { . -

He appeared in response to a subpena by defense attor-
neys for records on Manusl)"carcia  /Gonzales and Junio
uzenero.
In yesterday's tesiimony, Russo had mentioned two
persons as having atliended a parly at Ferrie’s house

— —.where the plot to kill Kennedy was allegedly hatched.

Their names sounded like Julio and Manuel.
Johnson was asked by Dymond what rezerds—"brought

same man, Gonzales.

He said it was a record of a Cuban who entered the
United States as a refugee, containing an alien registra-
tion card, pictures and a small registration card.

DYMOND THEN MOVED TO HAVE THE records sub-
mitled as a part of the evidence. Judge Bagert then said,
“] understand there are two folders. What is the other
folder?" o

“The other folder relates to a Manuel Garcia Gonzales

who entered the United States as a temporary wisitor,”

. Johnson replied.

Dymond then asked, “Do you have any records on
Julio Buzenero?"

“No, sir, no records at all.”

"Johnson stepped down and Dr. Chella returned to the
stand. He had been testifying when the hearing recessed

yesterday.
The two persons whose immigralion records were

brought by Johnson were themselves subpenaed earlier by
defense attorneys. - -

SHAW SHOWED signs

“How would you like to

The two new wilnesses were

apparerily a pair referred o
by Russo as having atlended
a party at which he says a

Jot was hatched in Septem-;
r, 1963, 1o kill ;the Presi-
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- : —Associoied Press phole by Jock Thernefl. -
CLAY L. SHAW watches *as his attorney, EDWARD WEGMANN, looks over ~
a copy of The Warren Report prior to the fourth day of testimony in the | :
' preliminary hearing for Shaw, accused of conspiring to murder President - :
- John Fﬁ?&‘fmi:dy. Judge Bernard Bagert has refused to allow the defense
to enfer the 26 volumes of the report as evidence in the hearing.*———™ ="
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Dr. Chelta testified that lPen-y R. Russo, the state wit- He ghook hands and said *good mofning“ ic one of the :
ness who _savs he heard Shaw conspiring to <H—Fretident geputy sheriffs who has been in the courtroom_evary day _

John F. Kennedy, was hypnotized in his oflice last Sunday He thenmgéonfe rred with ond mmétimcs smiling
two days before the current hearing began. during the conversation. - ’ ' ‘

The coroner admitted that he spent only an hour with

|
Russo before the witness underwent hypnosis _thmugh the THE FIRST WITNESS on the stand today was C. W.
use of sodium pentothal. He had testified earlier that the Johnson, district director of the Immigration and Naturaliza-
quality of results of such questioning depends on the know]- tion Service in New Orleans.

edge of the person administering the drug. ‘ He appeared in response to a subpena by defense attor-
But he added that “I have had 17 years' experience neys for records on Manuel Garcia Gonzales and Junio

dealing with this kind of work and I can acquire the fine Buzenero.
points in a short time." In yesterday’s testimony, Russo had mentioned two

_ | _ persons as having attended s party at Ferrie's house
DR. CHETTA SAID RUSSO, A 25-YEAR-OLD insurance where the plot to kill Kennedy was allegedly hatched.

salesman, underwent hypnosis on Feb. 28 at Mercy Hospi- Their names sounded like Julio and Manuel.
tal, on March 2 in the office of Asst. Dist. Atty. Charles Johnson was asked by Dymond what records he brought
Ray Ward, and on March 12 at the coroner's office. to the hearing. He said he had t__‘_'_"_ﬂj“.‘?? relating to the L

Russo told the three-judge Criminal District Court .. same man, Gonzales —— -
panel Tuesday that he heard Shaw, Lee Harvey Oswald and He said it was a record of a Cuban who entered the

David William Ferrie plot the assassination in September, United States as @ refugee, containing an alien registra-

1963, in Ferrie’s apartment at 3330 Louisiana ave. pkwy. tion card, pictures and a small registration card.
Kennedy was shot to death in Dallas Nov. 22. 1963, The
Warren Commission reported Oswald did the killing alone. DYMOND THEN MOVED TO HAVE THE records sub-

Assislant DA Alvin Oser began questioning Dr. Chella  mitted as a part of the evidence. Judge Bagert then said,
about deails of Russo's comments while under hypnosis. “l understand there are two folders. What is the other

Defense Attorney F. Irvin Dymond objected: folder?” “————.

“Your Honor, he is getting out of the realm of sanlty '+ “The other folder relates to a Manuel Garcla Gonzales
of this witness and is trying to bolster the credibility of the who entered the United States as a temporary visitor,”
witness and [ object.” e » _ Johnson replied. | . *

After Seme—dfScussion, Judge Bernard J. Bagert over- Dymond then asked, “Do you have any records on

ruled the objection. He is hearing the case along with . g0 Buzenero”"*

Judges Malcolm V. O'Hara and Malthew §. Braniff. They “No, sir, no records at all.”

must -decide whether there is enough evidence to hold Johnson stepped down and Dr. Chetta returned to the

Shaw for trial. , _ stand. He had been testifying when the hearing recessed
Dr. Chetta was cross-examined by defense attorney Wil- yesterday.

liam Wegmann. He asked the coroner whether fantasies ap- The two persons whose immigration “Terords were

pear in the mind of persons placed under sodium pentothal. brought by Johnson were themselves subpenaed earlier by '
“YGS. it is up to the man dOing the test to tell Whether defenu .“ormys‘ N '

the person is lying or speaking in fantasy,” said Dr. Cheita. _ Russo, the witness who

e e P ; SHAW SHOWED signs identified $haw ac,the same

“ACCORDING TO MY NOTES, YOU GAVE RUSSO the of weariness h.sl th:h iheax"’iﬂng ;‘e(;lemuhBeIl)'tra_gd';‘ who pl::i
uestioned him. How Jong did vou talk moved through its third y 4 av) errie a

:th m?’?w 8y you questio & e yo . yesterday. His eyes were Lee Harvey Oswald to kill the

“About an hour.” i bloodshot, his suit rumpled. ' President, had mentioned the

e en: . 9 “How would wou like ¢o bames Manuel and Julio dyr-

. "I;estmii rtrie only time that you saw Russo swap places with me?” he ing testimony yesterday. )
“Doctor, you said before that results depend upon the aoked ol A, with 8 IN HIS TESTIMONY yes-

:iupzrzybility or knowledge of the person administering the & The two new witnesses were terday, Dr. Chetta, an expert

. ~ Wilness for the state. called.
“It is true,” said Dr. Chetta. *] spent only an hour with ~ APParently a pair referred to Russo sane.

havi ttended o | T
the patient before administering the drug, but ] have had ::y pf:;gso.ta swh?:]:nﬁ:u“ 2 I feel that Perry Russo fuls’
17 year experience dealmg with this kind of work and 1 can P]Ol was hatched in sepum_ filled all of the req '

acquire the fine points in a short time.”

ber, 1963, to kill the Presi-  Of legal sanity,’
“~After Dr. Chetta stepped down, he was succeeded on  dont e ‘“bwlea " ld
the ‘stand by Dr. Esmond A. Fatler, a private physican - - - - - - his f nd:stion s'a'dn
who qualified as ap expert on hypnosis. M : l:llmmobservllmﬂ'-“::..
- The apia ring moved into its fourth day , Shaw's | ing % b .
* 1 .5 ay- ] ) . —— .

e — e,

% Shaw arrived at 9:50 a. m., apparently in good spirits.




The appearance - of Dr.

Chetta followed two days of

cross-¢ jon of Russo
by Shaw’s attorneys.

SHAW'S ATTORNEYDH
fought yesterday to stop the
testimony of Dr. Chetta, but
were unsuccessful.

Dymond objected to the testi-
mony of Dr. Chefta concern-
ing the use of sodium pento-
thal.

Braniff told Dymond he
had ‘‘opened the door” to the
line of questioning when he
interrogated Russo earlier
about being hypnotized dur-
ing the course of question-
ing by the DA’s office.

Judge Braniff toid Dymond
he should not object to the
line of questioning by Oser.

He said Dymond had in
gsinuated “that the witness
was crazy or that he was
hypnolized before he came
on the witness stand.”

Bagert, the presiding mem-
ber of the three judge panel,

asked Dymond, “Did you or .

did you not t?kj the wil.r:ess
if he tried ump out a
window?”’  c———" -

DYMOND HAD contended
that the “‘truth serum test is
pot admissible as evidence.”

Oser contended, however,
that “at 10:25 a. m. Mr. Dy-
mond asked the witness if he .
ever attempted to commit |
suicide. He introduced the
question of sanity.”

The coroner was then
asked, “What is your opinion
of ,the sanity of Perry Rus
.o.‘ll

Oser then described a *“hy-
pothetical case” of a man fit- '
ting Russo's actions in 1963 !
and asked Dr. Chetta, “What
is you opinion of his sanity?"’

“l would say he was not
insane. That he was sane.”

“What would you sav of his
sanity as of today and yes-
terday?”. ‘ |

“THE BEHAVIOR of the
hypothetical person is that of
a rational, conteslisd—. . in-
tél‘llgent indlvidual,” said Dr.

edta, .

e W
-l

it S

effects by. heving. him touch
his nose. He wen! beyond

and couldn’t find his nose,
which showed . . . he was

‘not coordinated at all. He

had a slurring speech and

and regular®”

The doctor also testified
that there was another sign
that Russo was not faking.

He said that after the pen-
tothol was discontinued and
Russo had recovered, he
told the coroper, “I forgot
to tell you something . . .*

Dr. Chetta said that, actu-
ally, Russo had made the
statement while under the
influence of sodium pento-

~ thol and did not know it.

Y
OSER THEN ASKED Dr.
Chetta jf the statements
made by Russo under the
effects of sodium pentothol

{ his respiration was deep, slow -

and those made without it

were
same.” ,

The defense again objected,
and the question was tried
again several different ways.

Finally, Judges Bagert and
Branill decided to overrule

“substantially the

the objection, although Judge

O'Hara contended that the
state questioning was a “‘very

subtle disguise to get hearsay .

into the record.”

Finally, Cheita answered in
the affirmative and said that
the test was a factor in his
conclusion that Russo was

gane. Py,

——- -
-_‘__*..'. r -'-"'- min

e

1
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11 the use of e
othol. does sttt g oum pen-

“The effect of sodium
fotho] is that i removesplen!;
menfal blocks the person
may have.” was the reply.
“IN THE USE of hypno-
8IS . . . does this aid the
lpye‘;';s“t:n'l {0 recall more clear-

“There Is a similarity be-

. tween the two. The ultimate

end i5 the same—to
them to recsil.” get

Earlier, in the

cross-examination - by —Dy.
mond, Russo denjed tha‘t[:)ye

took any part in the assassi-
nation plot.

“You werdmr parrof it?°

Dymond asked.
“No, sir.” |
“WAS IT UNDERSTOOD
that these three men (Os-

wald, Shaw and Ferrie)

would actually participate in -
the assassination?”

“I didn't get that impres-
sion, no."

“Was Dallas mentioned?”

“No,” said Russo.

“That’s all,” Dymond con-
cluded.

SHAW WAS arrestel March
1 and is free on $10,000 bond.

He has cented knowing ei-
ther Oswald or Ferrie and
has said he was never in-
volved in a conspiracy ef
any kind™ewa_s
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RECOLLECTION GREATER" _

Chetta szzed
About Hypnosis,,

Dr. Nxcholas Chetta

Orleans Parish coroner, was

called back to the wltness stand this morning in the third
day of the preliminary hearing for Clay L. Shaw;sszucod of
participating in a plot to hll Presudent John F. Kennedy in

1963.

Dr. Chetta was questioned
by assistant district attorney
Alvin V. Oser.

Q. Doctor, in speaking of
the use of hypnosis as a diag-
nostic too]l . . . can you state
as an expert whether after &
person undergoes hypnosis he
can recall more?

A. YES, SIR, thic is quite
irue. The time inlerval will
vary also afier the subject
omes out of an hypnotic

state he may have recall of-

very important names or
places. It may happen after
iwo weeks or 8 month .
Q. Why is that, r!oclor?
A. It probably has taken
the person this length of time
to remove the block or log

jam he has becau:e of in-

hibitions.

Q. Is it possible for a sub-
ject to be plased~urdar hyp-
nosis and not recall what hap-

= e g ey +ilien el = ¢ A -

ened under hypnosis?
A. ThatSguti—true. .

OSER THEN described a
‘hypothetic” individual 25
rears old with a high school
ducation and college degree
vho wag in attendance when

an assassination plot to kill .

he President of the U.S. was

fiscussed and then was placed .

n 8 hypnotic trance.

The description eobviously
fit Perry Russo, the prosecu-
lion's star witness,

Oser then asked if it were
not 'possible “for

the person
under I:qpncn'.sxs"-w"lég t to

F
N -
|

L
-

| Russo was hypngtized,

' about another month of the
- year.

. sanjty."”

{ this line of queslioning
" the United States.
- e Gttt

MIHQ out of he

trance and “yet pol remem-

ber counting.” .
“That is qlllte true said
Dr:-Gireti “The numsé?"ﬁve
is the trigger number.”
Oser then asked Dr.

to relate the dates on wiuea

A. THE FIRST date was
the 25th.

Q. Oh what month, doctor?

A. February, Feb. 25. The
next time was on Thursday.
This was the time in Mr.
Ward's office, and the Jast
time was Sunday and this
was in my office, the cor-
oner’s office.
- Oser then asked Dr. Chetta
if a subject wer® questioned
abou! a specific month while
under hypnosis, he would re-
member more about that
month of the year after com-
ing out of the trance than

Dymond objecled to this
question, coniending that the
prosecution was ‘‘getting com-
pletely out of the realm of

“HE’S ONLY asking for an
opinion here,” said Judge Mat-
thew S. Branifl.

Dymongd disagreed. “He is
trying to bolster the credlbﬂ-
jty of this witness , . .’

Dymond contended that there
was no authority in law for
and
. he cited a case, Lindsay vs.

- —r——— -

the wilne nol repeat
what was said under the in
' fluence of sodium pentothal
but “he can give a diagnostic
report.”

Oser contended that “the
question is not about Perry

Russo. I'm talking about the |

subject, not the witness.”
Judge Malcolm O‘Hara wor-

dered aloud “If you're not

getting out of the field of the

experi witness.”
Oser said Dr. Chetta had

been qualified as an expert

witness in the field of psy-
chiairy. Judee O’'Hara then
asked Dr. Chetta if he had

ever hypnotized anyone, and

the coroner replied in the af-

JUDGE BAGERT.contended |

(Inajcate poge, name Of
newspaper, City and state.)
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firmative.

AT THIS POINT Judge Bag-
ert overruled the objection
of the defense. , ____»

Oser then asked again I
a person who had been ques-
fioned on a specific month

. under hypnosis would be able

to remember more about that
month than another month
after he was brought out of
the trance. .

“The answer is yes,” Dr.
Chetta said.

OSER THEN took the same
bypothetical person under the
same circumstances, who had

been asked questions about

September o[ 1963 while be
- was under hypnosis.

Q. Would or would not this

' hypothetical person recall

more of what happened to
him ‘in Seplember of 1963

than in another month of
1963. . . .
At this point the delense

again objected, but the objec-
tion was overruled.

Chetta then answered again
in the affirmative.

Q. AS AN expert, Dr. Chel-

ta, am ] correct in this? Does

| mcreased

pot a person placed more
than once under hypnosis not
recall more than if he were
merely under hypnosis once?

A. The answer is yes.

Dr. Chet ~"that he
would like to explain. *“With
hypnotic _trances

Statez-Item
Date: . 3=17-67
caiion: Red Flash -
Auwthor! | | ‘
Editor:

Tltl

2ESIDEIIT JOEN F.
ZENNEDY 1 1 /22/ 63

Charactern: .
or - ®
Ciassification: 89'
Submitting Office: N'o. ‘-
¢ !

D Being nvestigated "’ | 22

2SSASSINLTION OF

'”'F'_H-ﬂ' ,,":H:'.,ﬂ:h' #_:‘.._i r b .I.f" .1‘-;

LY o e BT

» e Y W YR !



5_ Q. UNDER sodium pento-
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s same day that you
§ him.'How long did you talk

B

dealing lly with
events, this @eTs5on would cer-
tainly have a better recall of
the evenis or the questions
while under the hypnotic
trance.”

DEFENSE attorney Wil

| liam Wegmann then took up

the questioning of Dr. Chetta

| On Cross-exammetion
' - Q. Dr. Chetta, what js the

| rule of sanity?

- A. The mee—un""ll'e;gal san-
ity, or the McNaughton Rule,
is that the person knows right
from wrong and can choose
between the two, can know
the consequences of his act
and can assist in his defense.

thal, isn't it true that not only
are the jnhibijtions as to ex-
pression of fact existing, but
don't there appear fantasies
as well?

A. Yes. It is up to the man
doing the test to tell whether
the person is lying or speak-
ing in fantasy.

He said there has been some
talk about sodium pentothal
by the layman who gave it the

_name *““truth serum.”

- Q. YOU ARE"NOT a psy-
:.hlg'tmt. are you Dr.' Chet.
A. No. |
Q. Hasn't there been some
question as to the reliability

as to facts gotien under so-
dium pentothal?

A. IT IS NOT a fact. 8o
dium pentothal has been used
quite olten by psychiatrists.

Some psychiatrists like the |

electric shock treatment and
others use phenobarbitol or
barbiturates.

Doctors, like lawyers, have
different choices—the one the
think fits. *

. Q. Aecordlng' to my 'noles.*

you gave Russo the drug the
questioned

L ]

th him?.
+- X N

L7 A. ABOUT AR-00K
¢ Q. Is this the only time tha
you saw Russo?

A. Yes, sir.
Q. Doctor, you_said before
that resulic nd upon the

dependability or knowledge of
the person administering the
drug.

A. IT IS TRUE. ] spent only
an hour with the patient be-
fore administering the drug,
but ] have had 17 years’ ex-
perience dealing with this
kind of work and 1 can ac-

quire the fine paints in a short |

time.

Q. You have not known Mr.
Russo for 17 years, have yoQ,
doctor? _

. A. That's right. Only since
Feb. 27. 1 saw him between
Feb. 27 and March 12.

Q. I think yo usaid the first |

How long a time was spent
with him at that time? |

A. WE MET in my oflice in
the coroner’s office at 10 a. m.
It was after 3 p. m. when we
Jeft. 1 remember because 1
missed my Junch. 1 was to go
to Jesuit ard-+wey-Tiad closed
the doors when ] artrived.

Q. Are you a qualified
psychiartrist, doctor?

A. I've been qualified in this
and other cases as a psychia-
trist. | -

Q. 1Is Dr. Fatter the on

one using E;ycm this

process ol hypnosis?

hypnosis occurred on Sunday. |

"-, '-- il = W n m B
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Judge Bagert said that Dr.
-1 Chetla in previous testimony

A. THAT'S RIGHT.

Q. Isn't ét_r-p to-the doctor
{o separate truth from f{an-
tasy?

A. Yes, when an atlorney
Interviews s client, he can
tell quickly the background
and veracity of the client
quicker than someone else be-
cause he has had a Jot of ex-
perience in this field.

At this point Asst. Dist.
Atty. Oser sought to ask Dr.
Cheita if he thought that
Russo at this time was deal-
ing in fantasy or was he fak-

ing. .
The defense objecied and

had already answered this
question. _
(Yesterday Dr. Chetta test-
fied that Russo had reacted
very well under the hypnotic
treatment. —a—e—?

il

PR M e R

~a i it | e 7

. et - T P W L




FD-350 (e, 7-1843)

L

“"'-ﬂ.v l

{(Mount Clipping in Spoce Below)

RLSSO DOUBTS TRIO

HAD INTENT

ACTUAL ROLE

Wl‘mE‘§§ Says He Took Nu—Part
in JFK Assassination Plot

Perry Raymond—ﬁ“usso, the state’s star witness in

its Kennedy assassination conspiracy, told the special
three-judge preliminary hearing Thursday that he did
not think Lee Harvey Oswald, Clay Shaw and David W.
Ferrie mtended to partxc;pate actively in a murder
attempt. )

Russo, beginning to show signs of the strain of 24
days on the witness stand, denied under cross examina-
tion that he took any part in the assassination plot.

“You weren't part of it?” asked defense attorney
F. Irvin Dymond. _

“No, sir,” came Russo's reply. -

“Was it understood that these threc men would
actively participate in the assassination?”

-“I didn’t get that impression, no.”

Vas Dallas mentioned?”

“No,”” answered Russo.

“That’'s all,” Dymond said,
bringing to an end his cross
examination which started
Wednesday morning.

Shaw sat erect and smoked
almost continuously. He will
observe his S4th birthday Fri-
day, the day the preliminary
hearing goes into its fourth day.

Following Russo to the wit.
ness stand was Dr. Nicholas
'P. Chetta, Orleans Parish cor-
oner, the fourth witness the
state called in the court session
to determine If there is prob-
able cause to hold Shaw for
trial

CONSIDERED SANE

- Chetta told the court he con-
8iders Russo sane.
| ‘Defense attempted to chal-

lenge .his stability, and asked

_Russo i he ever attempted to
: take his own

e, or if he ever!}
inmped from au#ﬂmr’wmdow
permit

—r———— i -

Vel

Dr. Chetta to testify was an lm
portan{ poig! fnr_the state. Dy-
mond objected strenuously to
Chetta’s testlmony and at one
point Judge Matthew S. Bramfi
snapped at Dymond:

“You made the implication - '
that this witness (Russo) was
craty. You Inferred that be
was testifying under bypnosis
and also that he h’icd to kill
himself. Where do you get off
objecting mow?"

Judge Bernard J. Bagert is
the presiding member of the
court, The third judge on the
panel I8 Malcolm V. O'Hara.

Other defense attorneys are
Edward F. Wegmann, William
Wegmann and Salvatore Pln-
zeca.

Arguing the case for the state
Thursday were First Asst. Dis-
trict Attorney LCharles Ward,
and Assistant Distric rneys
gr;es Almck and Alvin V.
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 |speaking men Russo testified
{were at Ferricls_the night of,
but prior to, the plot meeting.]}

OF

The hearmg will resume at
10 2. m. Frvoey——=

Other key developments in
{estimony Thursday included: [ "qicore page, nome of

—~Russo's admission that he newapaper, city and state.)
was questioned under hypnosis.

—That he did not remember
the exact dates that he was
hypnotized.

--He gave the first names of
two other persons attending a‘
Ehaerly at Ferrie's home prior to

meeting to pilot the assas-
sination. E\
Russo claims that at 2 meet-}

ing at Ferrie's “apartment at
3330 Louisiana_ave, pkwy., hej™
heard Oswald, Shaw and Ferrie
plot (o assassinate President'

— Faoge 1

—The Times-Picaypune
New Orleans, La.

Oswald was named by the
Warren Commission as the lone
' &ssassin.

Ferrie. who denied ever hav.| ——
ing known Oswald, died Jast
Feb. 22, a few da)s after his
name was mentioned in pub-
lished reports about District At-| —
. torney Jim Garrison's probe,

Shaw Denied Being |

Involved in Plot Date: 3=17=67
Shaw was arrested March 1| Edition:

and is free on a $10.000 bond. {| Asthor:

He denied knowing either Os-
‘wald or Ferrie and said bhe
never was involved in a conspir-
acy of any kind,

Thursday, James Lewallen,
who was subpenaed late Wed-
by the state, was not
Ccalled as a wilness. Lewallen
was jdentified as a former
roommate of Ferrie's when the
two lived in Kenner. Russo said
that he first met Ferrie at his
home in Kenner.

Defense, meanwhile, asked for
subpenas for Manue] Garcia
Gonzales and Julio Buzerno, be-
lieved to be the two Spanish-

Editor:

Tit1e: ASSASSINATION OF
PRESIDENT JOHN F.

KENNEDY 11/22/63

Character:
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Classification: 89"‘
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]He referred to them onl
Lhe first names of Manue

or Julian. e
Judge Bagert said at the
close eof Thursday's sessiopn,
“The hearing has all the ear-
. marks eof concluding tomor-
row, hopefully early.” : ..

Dr. Chetta, on resumption of
the questioning, told the court
lthat sodium peniathol was ad-
ministered to Russo in the “op-;
al Mercy
Hospital. The doclor said a sa-

erating room suite”

line solution was injected first.
then the sodium pentathol. Pres-

lent for the administering, he
!saad were Russo, assistant dis-

t.nc ttomeys Oser and An-

oy

)lrauf\

Oser showed Dr. Chetla a
document thal Oser said was ‘a/

release form used by Mercy|

Hospital.
The questioning picks up here:
Q.: Prior to administering the

sodium peniathol, did you ex-

plain the release form to Rus-
80?
A.: Yes 1 told him ol it. Rus-
so said he would consent. 1
told him to read it carefully.

Q.: How many occasions did

you see Russo before giving him
sodium pentathol?
’ A.: One.
Q.: How many after giving
him the sodium pentathol?
A.: Approximately six times.
Dr. Chetta said he was pres-
ent when Russo was put uo-
, der hypnosis three times. He
said the first time was_fo his
coroner’s office. The second
fime was in° First Assistant

— iy iy ciebie v =y

— e A e —

District Aty ¥ nr d's office
and the third time was again
in the coroner's effice.

Dr. Chetta said the adminis-
fering of sodium pentathol to
Russo was given under accept.

ed medical procedures.

It was here that Oser asked -
-|Dr. Chetta if he felt Perry Rus-|
$0 were sane.br\' J

T S e e ———
‘M_

-4

and' |
a name sgounding like Fulian

mbra and Drs. (Rich-
pernick and James A.

] feel Perry Russo ful-
filled all tiwe—gsl require-
ments of sanity,” replied Dr.
Chetta. **This was decided |
from talking with him, eb-
serving bim, listeniog to his
conversations, his past his-
tory, his knowledge of current
evenis; bhis answers were
readily given and correct.”

Taking a hypothelical person|

who fit Russo’s description, Oser
asked Dr. Chetta if he felt the

person were sane in 1963 dur-.

ing the alleged plotting to kill
President Kennedy.

““He was not insane in 1963,”
said Dr. Chetta. ‘He was sane.”

- Continuing on the hypothetical

person, Oser asked Dr. Chetla
il he felt this person Tuesday
and Wednesday on the witness

stand, referring to Russo, were

sanc.
““His behavirmm of a
rational, controlled, welldisci-

L
'Il—-h.— a —.-_..q...

plined person,’
Chetla.

‘Definitely Not Fake

by Russo’'—Dr, Chetta

answered Dr.

“Was he faking the sodium

pentathol test?” asked Oser.
“It was delinitely mot a

fake by Russo,” replied Dr. -

Chetta, “It was a good re-
sulting examination. The cop-
vincer to me wag that after
~ discontinuing the godium pen-
| tathol and being placed on
oxygen, Russo called out, ‘1

forgot to tell you something,
Mr. Sciambra.’”

Thereupon, said Dr. Chetla,
Russo recited an incident that
he had related while under the
influence of the drug.

Oser asked Dr. Chetta H
Russo made statements to him

1before administering sodium

pentatho]l and after administer-
ing that were subslantially the
same. This drew a vigorous
objection froin the defense, be-

cause it tended, Dymond said,
to inject the results of sodium

pentalhol tewwdence
: [a¥2

you based your opinion of
Russo’'s sanity?” he asked.

Again Pyrrofid objected.
“Your honor,” he told Judge
Bagert, “the reliability of so-
dium pentathol in court has not
been established.”

Judge Bagert said it had in
cases of delermining sanity,
citing the cases of the State
vs. Esposilo and the State vs.
Modesto.

Finally Dr. Cheita replied,
“Yes, these conversations or
statements played a factor in
determining the sanity.”

After Dr. Chetta said the use
of hypnosis and sodium penta-
thol achieved the same ob)ec-

tive — removing any mental

blocks—the state asked for a

recess until Friday at 10 a. m.
After a recess for lunch,

Dymond told the bench that
the defense learned of anoth-
er tape-recorded inlerview
tl.’hat was made with Russo—

y Charles E. Ray, pews di-
‘rector of WTIX radio. Dy-
mond motioned that Ray, who
was present in the court, be

- subpenaed to testify on the

recorded interview. Judge

Bagert put Ray uader a ver-

bal subpena, and it was indi-
cated that the defense will

call bim to testify later in
;lhe hearing.

- After Russo was returned to
the stand for further cross-ex-
amination, Dymond asked him
if he was ever hypnolized oth-
er than instances he mentioned
earlier. He said he was not.

Russo told of seeing FKFerrie
practice hypnotism, and added
that he (Russo) attempted un-
successfully to hypnolize some-
one. He told the court that he
never took any courses or oth-
er training in hypnotism.

Returning to the subject of

the alleged four-man meeting

in Ferrie's apartment during
Sepiember of 1963, Dymond

asked Russo to explain his m-
terpretation of “triangulation,”

and what Ferrie meant by the

ferm.

Russo quoied Ferrie as once
telling "of a wwoman who ran
up fo a car bea former
President Dwight D. Eisenhow-

er gnd opening ber purse be-
lore authorities could reach
her. If someone can get this
close ant-=si-sade for his own
lifz, then that person can easily
kill the Presideni, said Russo,
still quofing Ferrie.

Ferrie then added, the witness
continued, that if two people
were in the act, the man in the
rear could fire a shot to divert
the public's attention and the
front man *‘could fire the shot
that would do the job." :

Russo said Ferrie was in the
habit of gesturing wildly to ii-
Justrate his conversation, and
he thrust three fingers into the
air when referring to triangula-
tion. Working under this plan,

either two of three in the as-

sassination plot would have to
be sacrificed. The third person
would go free; or one of the
trio would be the scapegoat, and|

- the other two would go free.

He quoled Ferrie as saying!
that, under this plan, all three]
men would be f{iring at the
President.

“What was to determine
which one would be sacrificed,”

questioned DyXnond
Russo testlhed lhat thls

l poin{ was not menhoned dur-

ing the meeflng:™
It was at this time that Dym-

ond asked Russo if he was under
the impression that the three
men in question—0Oswald, Ferrie
and Shaw-—were actually to
participate in the assassination.

“l1 didn't get that impression,
no.” replied Russo.

The conversation in the apart-
men{, Russo said, then turned
to how assassins would Jeave

the country after the murder.

Russo said the man going by
the name Clem Bertrand, whom
he later identified as Shaw, | ,
argued with Ferrie about the
thought of flying to Mexico. He
said Bertrand mamtamed,ﬂm{
persons involved would+ lmoe
mediately be caught and beld
there. R X

Dymond lhen askedi.fuﬂl

understood that” either Ferrie,

mmePﬁEJ”h“
the son leav
Rus;:ermplu nmﬂ ,f 3}
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Dymond then fired a series of

questions, seemingly junrelated,
!at Russo, inﬁm"']'md you
! ow that Ferrie was @ part
owner of the Tilling station?"
{(where Russo earlier claimed
having seen Bertirand); ‘‘was
Dallas ever mentioned?” and
‘‘did you ever know or meet
Oswald’s wife?”

Russo answered “no™ to all
three questions. He said, how-

ever that he knew Oswald was

married because Ferrie had;
mentioned it. !

Returning to the apartment
scene, Russo testified that Os-
wald was sitting in Ferrie's liv-

one time and he made no at-
‘tempt to hide the rifle when
Russo entered. Asked if he
-meant {o identify the rifle pre-
sented as an exhibit earlier in
the hearing as the one he saw
‘Oswald polishing, Russo said he
«did not.

Dymond then asked Russo
iquestions concerning 8 visit
{Russo made to Shaw’s home at
'1313 Dauphine last month, in the
-company of a-numbex of dis-
trict attorney’s assistarts and
investigators. Russo said they
parked outside the home at
about moon and waited for some
90 minutes unti] Shaw appeared
for about 30 seconds. Russo then
identified Shaw to district at-
torney officials as the man he
iknew as Clem Bertrand.
|  Russo said they waited for
. another two hours hoping that
l Shaw would agaip come out

so that a more positive iden-

gification could be made.

When he did not, it was de-

cided that Russo, accompa-
3 mied by one of the district

attorney’s men, would knock
' on Shaw’s door and pose as
. |nsurance salesmen.
l An amusing moment then
came as Dymond complained
that he could not hear Russo’s
timony because the wilness

was chewing candy while speak-
ing. Judge Bageri ordered the
candy removed.
. “Whose idea was it to go up
and pose as an insurance sales-
man,” asked Dymond.

Russo said headit »nit remem-
ber. He said he did not want

- el il S——— R il - l--|.|.|.|.- rofiles skl —

ing room polishing a rifle lti

o use his ow

N N
Shaw himself me Should

the door,
qlrd

. '8 re -
tive of M_gtual of Omft'n.:.sen :

i “Who suggestrd .Mutual of
Omaha?” asked Dymond.
Russo said he did not recall.
He said that, since his picture
was in the newspaper the week
before and since Bertrand may
have seen it, he did not use his
own name and company for
fear of being recognized. Russo
is a salesman with the Equita-
ble .Life Assurance Corporation.

Dymond then asked Russo if
he did not think Bertrand would
recognize him since both of

them were present at the 1963 - -

meeting and saw each other at
the service station. Russo an-
iswered merely that he was
Ia[raid of being hurt if he used
his own name, but that he was
certain that Shaw recognized
him. He said that belfore re-
turning inside, Shaw asked,

|

“What did you say your name -
d y YOUr ha |Hospital where Dr. Chetta ex-

was?” s
“Did you have any trouble
identifying the defendant,” Dy-
mond asked.
“Absolutely
Russo.

Following a brie!l recess, the
stale called Dr. Chetta to the
witness stand. .

Oser asked Dr. Chetta a num-
ber of questions aimed at estab-
lishing his qualification in the
fields of medicine and psychi-
atry. Dr. Chetta testified that
he received his medical degree
from Louisiana State Universi-
ty Medical School in 1941, has
been Orleans Parish coroner
since 1950, and that he is called
upon to testify in court some
six times each month in rela-

| not,” - answered

'tion to cases relating to the’

field of psychiatrv____ o

Oser then asked the coroner

Baaatl o B S S

,Mnmm of narcoanaly-
81S. Dr. Chetto explained that'
.—tz'__————_-—_‘_“‘—————-

J_n\al;coa\;'-‘alysis Is a drug-induced
stale™of hypnosis in vt~
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subject is semi-conscious but is
able to hear and answer ques-
tions.
“It belpt%in—to remember
things he has forgotiten and
reveal things he does not care
to reveal,” the coroner added.
“It js sort of a twilight zone.”
Dr. Chetta said two drugs
commonly used in narcoanaly-
sis are sodium pentathol, com-
monly known as truth serum,
and sodium amytal.

“But it has certain limita-
tions,” Dr. Chetla added. He
said a physician administering
these. drugs must have knowl-
edge of -the patient’s physical
background, or the danger can
be great.

A person under these drugs
can still lie, he explained; but
if the physician administering
them is experienced in their
use, he can “pick up the fal-

{lacies the person has.”
Dr. Chetta said he first met -

Russo Feb. 27 in his Bienville
st. office. In the company of
several district atlorney's of-
ficials, they._went fo Mercy

{amined Russo’s blood pressure,.

heart, Jungs ard .respiratory
rate, prior to giving one of the,
truth drugs to him.

At this time, Dymond ob-

{jected to the state’s line of

questioning. There followed a
lengthy debate on the legal
aspects of the questioning. Judge
Bagert called a recess to al-
low time to refer to law books
giving examples of similar situa-
tions and how they were de-
cided.

Highlights of Morning
Cross Examination

Highlights of the morning
cross examination of Russo
Thursday included:

—Russo’s admission that he
was hypnotized three times
“between Feb. 24 and March
13" although he could not re-
member exact dates.

—That he saw “Leon”™ Os-
wald once when he was freshly
shaven and clean appearing.
Wednesday he said he was un-
ble to iderkifs—pictres of Os
wald because he always saw
him when he needed a shave,

(s, L TF R L R S W]
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was dirty, and his hair was
Bl

—That after the assassina-
tion Russo never asked Ferrie
about the alleged assassination
piotling meeting in Ferrie's
:&%rtmem in mid - September

~~That, though, most of his
life has been as a resident of
New Orleans he never remem-
~bers seeing Shaw's picture in
‘the pewspapers nor on televi-

sion until after Shaw's arrest
March 1.

—Russo denied that he con-
tributed anything to the assas-
sination plans and denied he
wanted to see President Ken-
tnedy killed.

'  Dymond, ence sgain, eop-

ducted the entire cross exam-
ination. He eccasionally con-
sulted with the two Weg-
manns,

Garrison did not appear in
the courtroom during the Thurs-
day morning session, nor did
he appear Wednesday after-
noon. Cross examination of

Russo startad Wednesday morn-
ing. Garrison, his Tace blistered
and peeling from a sunburn,
left during the recess for lunch
Wednesday and did not return.|

Harold J. Lidden, news di-
reclor for WVUE-TV, was the
first wilness to teslify Thurs-
day morning. He appeared on a
subpena filed by the defense.

Lidden presenied an audio
tape of an interview given by
Russo March 1, a day he was
being interrogated by the Dis-
trict Attorney’s office and the
day Shaw was arrested.

Lidden said he did not know
if the tape was edited. He added
that control of the tape was his .
responsibility “‘only in a general
way.'’ ; _

The lape was plaved, and
Russo was asked if it was &
faithful recording of the in
view between him and a WYUR
reporter taken in front of the
Civil Court Bldg., on Tulane.'’

Russo said he could not afs

test to who was asking him
questions from WVYUE, and he

added that the Inlesrview wag
not condueled_jn front of the

jcourts building, but rather 81
‘the Broad st enlrance. .

- = rerter e e~ S s



Dymond asked him if he gave
any other interviews at that en-
‘trance, and 0 ;e ed, “Not
that I can remember.” |
?uwRutso then said that he
" had a “conversation’” with

the television reporter, that it

was not an interview, &as
such.

Dymond then asked Russo if
he had ever jumped or threal-
ened to jump out of a window
while he was stlending Colton
Junijor High.

The state objected, and Dy-
mond argued that he was rais-
ing the question to check on the
mental stability of the witness.

“The menta] stability is cer-
tainly an issue here when you
have the veracity of a witness
at stake,”” Dymond told the
court.

The objection overruled, Rus-

s0 answered:

“Absolutely nol.”

“At any time did vou at-
tempt suicide or attempt to take
your own life?” '

Leon Uswald Russo knew as
Ferrie's roommate and he an-
swered affirmatively.

Russo said #hat.he saw only
about three or four different
pictures of Oswald, and he saw
these maybe 100 times.

He recalled

holding a rifle and gun, a baby
picture, and another of him dis-
tributing pamphlets in New Or-
leans. |

“Are those the only pictures
you saw?"’ *

“That I can recall, yes, gir.”
And then he added, ““The face
was alwavs familiar.”

‘SLIPPED . .. MIND'
Dymond asked why he did not

-eontact federal authorities, and

Russo, replied, “The FBI said
that he was the man that did i,
| was 3t school, and it slipped
oul of my mind.”

“You admit there were some
iquestions on your mind?"
' “lI made some remarks to my
friends that ‘I think I might

““Absolutely not,” answered| [know thal man'" Russo an-

Russo.

Questions Betumed

to Oswald Picture

Dymond then returned to Rus-
s0's inability to identify an un-
fouched photo of Oswald. He
asked if before, when Russo
was shown a pholograph of Os-
wald, “you could not identify it
as the Leon Oswald you knew
until the photograph was touched
up to add whiskers and ruffled
hair."”

Russo replied, ‘‘Not exactly,
no sir.”

He then said thal, when he
looked at the untouched photo,
it Jooked like Ferrie's room-

mate. This took place intBaton
Rouge where he was first ques-
' district at{orney’s| a sudden people tried to knock
e Y the disln ’ house down," referring to| {was the onl

staff.
"~ Alter be came 1o New Or-

leans, he said, he allowed the

.district attorney’s stalf mem-
ber to make alterations (o the
photograph; and he then told
them that this was Ferrie's
roommate.

Dymond asked gzain if he had
pho-
tograph in Balon Rouge as the

not been able to idenl]

swered.
Dymond asked if, when he
told his friends Thi® he was re-

ferring to having known him as
“Leon Oswald.”
Russo said he did nol mean
as a name, “but as a face.”
Dymond asked why, then, in
a Baton Rouge television inter-
view, he told a reportier that he

never heard of Oswald until the
assassination.

Russo said there were sev-
eral reasons: He knew that the
DA’s office was trying to con-
tact him; he did not want to
just say yes to somehing in an
interview; he did not know Lee
Oswald, and finally, “maybe 1
was scared.”

Russo confinued that *“all of

thought he coula have gotten in
louch with the FBI, the Secret
Service or ¢he_Warren Com-
mission. Russo said he did not

imeant.

pictures he gaw!
as one of Oswald standing and

the "assassination, but the ep.
counter at the scrvice station

occurred durin

and during

Ferrie *“talked
office,

marks. He didn’t like what was
going on.
man.”
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kn_ow sabout the Warren Com-
mission, *“bul the other two ]

could have gotrema hold of -
He Did Not Want

to Fight Government

Dymond then asked why he.
did not contact them between
November 1963 and March 1,
{1967. Russo said he wac con.
centrating on getting through
school. He also said he did not
wani lo fight the federa) gov-
ernment, -

- “How do you consider you,
would be fighting the federa]
government?”

Russo replied thal on TV, ra.

said that only one man
was involved. Then he gaid
that “when it got a ittje closer
borpe.“ he saw Garrison was
saying Ferrie was involved, he
lllr‘;ou“ght “maybe | could help
im.*’

“Where you aware (hat Dmrid'I
Ferrie was arrested very short-

ly after the assasination?*
“No, sir.”

- Russo said then ge saw Fer-
rie in New Orlcans belwcen
October and November, 1963,
and after the assassination.

Dymond asked if he talked
l‘? Ferrie about the assassina-
on.

“No, sir.” '
Russo then repeated what he
said earlier, that some seven

or eight months after the gs.
8assination he was having car

trouble. He drove into g serv-
ice station on Veterans hwy.
which Ferrie owned or operat-
ed. There, he gaw Ferrie and
Shaw together, he said.

Russo said he saw Ferrie
aboul four or six times after

" specific mecling

remember.
said the others probably
the summer;

0se¢ mcelings,
about the DA’s
but only general re-

He was a broken
Dymond asked what he

Jdlﬁ .nd lnthe DEWSpapers_{he .

taround Dave, you knew

saw fit to ask him

was hypnotized

said he'was not sure
exac! date," iﬂ‘l'rmﬂ.w

questions, Russo said: }

hypnotized in the office of D

ol - ks e Sl i B e, gl Ry .

"l-{e was no longer a gpec-
tacular n. y man.”
Russo said l% would ask,
“Whal's wrong, Dave?” and
Ferrie would talk about the
FBI, or Garrison's office or au-
.thority in general. |
“Did he say he wag being
hounded by the DA?”
“No, sir, not as I recall”
Dymond asked if, in spite of
Ferrie's resentment, Russo did
not know he bhad been picked
up, or if Russo was not nat-
urally curious in view of his
attending the plot meetling.
“No, sir,”” answered Russo,
“Dave Ferrie talked about so
many things."

A little later Russsorsaid Fer-

rie had a habit of “filling in

he would cite the chapter and
verse L back wp what pe

abc success of his
assassination plans: and each
time Russo

me answered, *“Npo,
SIr.”" Dymond asked why, and
Russo replied: “Afler being

lo ask questions. J didn’t ask.*

__Are vou telling me jt was
Impossible to ask?*
“No, sir.”

“Your testimony

were present when Dave Fer.
rie enlered into a plan to kil
the President and You pnever

about ft>

“Yes, sir.”

March 1, Russo
of the

Cemy EE R R o A Ny e



Orleans Parish coroner; that he
was' hypnotized ,three times
“between . and March
13'!!' :
Asked to be specific, Russo
said he was nol willing to say
a specific date.

At one point, Dymond ask-

ed if he was under hypnosis
at the trial, and Russo said
RO,
Asked .why he said “between
Feb. 24 and March 13,” since
he did not come to New Orleans
until Feb. 27, Russo answered
that the period between Feb. 24’
and March 13 “had been 2 try‘
ing ordeal for me, and Feb. 24
is where I considered 1 got in-
volved.” .

“you're not willing to pinpoint

closer?”’ .
“I'm not wiﬁing {o say a date

because 1 might be wrong. I'm

only willing to tell what I'm

absolutely sure of."”

" Dymond asked Russo how the

\doctor hypnotized him. ~
Russo said he asked gques-

tions and he talked to him about

general things.
‘WHAT INSTRUCTIONS?’

“What instructions did he,
give you?”’ . | |

“No specific instructions. Hei
didn't order me. He talked. He}
{questioned me.”

Russo said that in the process|
of being hypnotized, the doctor|
gaid “nice, soothing, relaxing:
lhings." ‘

He said he wae t<ld tsbe very
relaxed and to come out of the

trance with a smile on his face.

Dymond miomd Rus-
so about his questioning by the
DA's office.

He said he sarrived at the
DA’'s office Monday, Feb.. 27,
at 9 a.m. He said he was inter-
viewed in scveral offices.

Russo said he was shown
several photographs including °
those of Oswald and Ferrie.

“Do you remember any of the
others?"” -
- **The defendant's.” ‘

+ “Could you identify #?"
" “Yes, sir.” '

“After you identified it, were
watold who it was?”

o 0, gir.” -

Dymond then movel® to a

series of queslions ﬂtgfn?h;l}_g '

to Jearn if Russo couid have

scen Shaw's_nictizssin New Or-
leans pewspapers, or O tele-
vision. or as a speaker while he
was at Lovola University.
TELLS OF ROUTINE .
|. He was asked about his news-
paper reading habits, and he
said it “runs in cycles,” jndi-
cating that while at schoo! when
he had tests he did nol read
newspapers regularly, but at
other times he usually read the
‘front page, the editorial page
and then Sporis. |
“That was my routine.”
Asked if during this time he
ever saw Shaw’s picture, he
replied, “Not to ‘my recoliec-
tion."’ .
He repeated that the firs
time he saw him was when
President Kennedy was here to
dedicate the Nashville ave.
wharf (May, Bos—o

Russo said he may have seen|

R

him one other time.swhen Russo
was at A-;-KE—‘{MM party
headquarters for a small local
election. The headquarters, he
said. wag on Camp st., although
he indicated he was nol sure,
nor did he give any details.

He said that, when he saw
Shaw at the wharf and be-
cause Shaw was pot looking at
the President but at exits and
the crowd he, Russo, told
someone nearby, “That’s got
to be a Secret Service man.”

Russo also said that, when he
was introduced to Clem Ber-
trand at Ferrie’s apartment in
mid-September 1963, when the
plot was allegedly hatched, he
said to Bertrand, “‘l know you.
Weren't vou -at Nashville ave.
whar{ when the President was
there.” He said he did not re-
call what Bertrand answered.

“Did you think there would
be a Secret Service man at Fer-
rie's home?”

“I'm not sure If ] said that
then.”

“Wouldn't you have fell aw-
fully uneasy in of
men plotting the assassination

if you thought one of the four

was 8 secrel agent?” ~
“He seemed to dispel to me

that relationshin  Russo said.
| “Don’t you think men in the

a group of four

é‘

{Secret Service operate sep -
nte?" C ottt
v “I'm sure they do.”

Russo was later asked when
he first, after he identified
Clem Bertrand, learned he wars
Clay Shaw,

“] don't recall when I was
{old. maybe after he was ar-
rested] heard it on television.”

| Russo Observed Shaw

Via One-Way Mirror

He gaid he saw Shaw in the, °

district attorney's office March
1, and in answer to questions,
said he did nol speak to him,
but saw him through a one-way:
mirror.

Russo said he was placed in
a room which had a one-way
mnirror. He was told to watch

people entering the other-room -

and, if he saw someone he rec-
ognized, he was 1o letl officials
know. He said he could not hear
any conversation in the other
room. l

“Did they tell you who was
in there?”’

“No, sir. They said fo tell
them if 1 saw anyone familiar
walk in.”! e .. 5 *

The remainder of the morn-
ing session was devoted Lo
asking Russo to mark on de-
fense photographs of Ferrie's
apartment approximate loca-
tions eccupied by Shaw, Fer-
rie and Oswald during the al-

leged mid-September, - 1963,
meefing at which the assassi-
nation was plotted.

Russo was asked If he ob-
served any Spanish - speaking
individuals at t he Seplember
party in Ferrie's place preced-
ing the meeting.

He said there were two: one

named Manuel and another
named Fulian or Julian. He was
asked which wore a beard, and
l;ledsaid he did not believe eitner

When Russo said Oswald was
unshaven, Dymond asked if he
ever saw him cleaned and
shaved.

'IM-" .

llWhen?”

“When he was leaving for
Houston during the first week
of October.” I

ven?”

“He was clea
l "_‘Yes. sir.”

“Just before he left either in
late Seftemmer®or early Octo-
ber he was neatly dressed?”

“Yes, sir.” :

“Why, after having seen him
cleanly shaven, couldn't you
identify him in a picture.”

“l] was only there eight to
10 minutes and 1 didn’t ukel

| great notice of him.” ‘
'| Alter these questions Russo’
answered questions denying he.
|wanted to see Kennedy Killed, |
or that he indicated violent feel-
ings for the President.

He said neither Bertrand nor
Oswald wanted him at the

meeling. Bertrand, Russo said,

asked, * rave him the all

“What in_hell is he doing
here?” '

He said Ferrie fold them:
“Forget him, he’s all right. He
doesn’t know anything.”

Cardinal Believes

Others Involved

BOSTON (AP)—Richard Car-
{dinal Cushing said Thursday “I
inever believed” thal the assas-
.gination of President John F.
‘Kennedy *‘was the work of one
man.”

The Roman Catholic archbish-
op of Boston said he doesn’t
think the Warren Commission
report on the assassination is
complete. He said of the New
Orleans probe, *I think they
ghould followTrtnrdugh.” .‘.

- g

3

) .
+ Cardinal Cushing made his
remarks to newsmen at a press

conference on plans for the Bos-
ton archdiocese. =23

=—fire~ cardinal implied that!

there are portions of the Warren
report that have not been made

X ”
public. He noted that inlerviews
and stalements from wu'ldﬁ
Jeaders about the late_president ;

<_{or_the Kennedy Memorial 1>

2
rary will not' be made public”
until the death.af wdl'.lnﬂ-'

» &

viduals. _*7 e

L
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LOS ANGELES (AP) — New attorney

U.S. District Attorneys .
Divided Abo

But! All Want Case to|feel he would embark on such

ut N.O. Probe

an investigation unless he had
good cause,” he added.

Joseph Murray, prosecuting
of Ashland County,

Orieans District Attorney Jim/|Ohio, said Garrison was trying

Garrison’s investigation of
President John F. Kennedy’s

assassination produced divided
reaction Thursday from mem-
bers of the National District Al-

torneys Association.

Several delegates to the
group's Los Angeles convention
said they were skeptical of the
evidence presented by Garri-
son, and some were privately
critical of the manner in which

Garrison handled the case.

| Others, including Richard E.
rstein, state's atiorney of

’ Dade County, Fla., praised Gar-
rison. |

“He contacted me severs)
months ago when he believed
he had uncovered a conspiracy
and asked my help,” said Ger-
stein.

“l interviewed several per-
sons in the Greater Miami area
on his behalf including some
American citizens and some
persons of Cuban background.

“l knox—~—&arrison and ]
have complete confidence in his
integrity and ability. 1 do

'his case “too much on the out.
side.”’

| He said, “I hesitate to 83y
Garrison has been a publicity
thound since I hope he had evi-
dence before he made such
charges.”

| Murray said Garrison’s prime
'witness, Perry Russo, has
changed his story several
times. “l hope Garrison has
more evidence than thati.” he
said. Robert T. Rennie, assist-
ant district attorney of Gavin

County, Okla., said he has been
“skeptical.” -

Robert Russell, district attor-|

ney of El Paso County, Colo.
criticized the way the New Or-

leans newspapers leaked the
story.

“I think Garrison has han-
dled the situation very well.
Once the story leaked in the
newspapers it put him in a bad
position,” he said. .

A Los Angeles Times report-
er said the public prosecutors

all agreed that 4kos-irant {o see
Garrison's case continued. .

"
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Two new wilnesses

. with Latin names were

subpenaed to testify to-
day as the preliminary
hearing for Clay L. Shaw

moved into its fourth day.

First due on the stand was
Dr. Nicholas Chetta, Orileans
Panish coroner, (o answer
more questions about Dist.
Atty. Jim Garrison’s star wit-
ness in the hearing, Perry R.
Russo..

The hearing i8 to determine
whether Garrison has suffi-
cient evidence to bring Shaw,
former director of the Inter-

=l

" .fsmw, 54, SHOWED signs
of weariness ac the hearing
moved through its third day

yesterday. His eyes were
bloodshot, his suit rumpled.

“How would you like to
gswap places with me?"” he
asked a newsman, with a
glum smile.

The two new witnesses were
apparently a pair referred fo
by Russo as having attended
a party at which he says a
plot was halched in Septem-
ber, 1963, to kill the Presi-

dent.
The new witnesses subpe-

naed by Shaw's atlorpey were.

Manuel G. Gonzales and J
lio Buzenero. *

Russo, the witness
fdentified Shaw as the same
“Clem Berirand” who plot-
ted with David Ferrie and
Lee Harvey Oswald to kill the
Presiden!, had mentioned the
names Manuel and Julio dur-

ing testimony yesterday.

IN HIS TESTIMONY yes-
{erday, Dr. Chetta, an expert

(Maint Clinnian In Spooce Below) .

| . l'f *'f‘

filled all
of legal sanity,”” the coroner

who

[ INOICTMNe page, name of
paper, clity and siate.)

Page 1

___New Orleans
Stgte_fflten

- ; . "f-f,"“.'_?".;
] fee] that Perry Russo ful-
of the requirements
testified.

Dr. Chetta said he based

his conclusion “on talking to
him, observing him, listen-

ing to his past history . . A

The appearance of Dr.
Chetta followed two days of
cross-examination of Russo
by Shaw’s attorneys.

Among other things, the
c 1 o § s-examination brought

ought the fact that Russo had .

been hypmotized on three

~different occasions under the

supervision of the distnict
attorney's office and that be
had undergone psychiatric
treatment.

SHAW'S ATTORNEYS
fought yesterday to stop the
testimony of Dr. Chetta, but
were unsuccessful.

Delense -attorney F. Irvin

" Dymond objected to the testi-

mony of Dr. Chetla concern-
ing the use of sodium pento-

thal. sometimes called a

“truth serum.”
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had “opened the door™ 0 the
hne of questicning when he
interrogated Russo  earlier
about being hypnotized dur-
ing the course of question-
ing by the DA’s office.

Judge Braniff told Dymond
he should not object to the
line of questioning by Asst.
Dist. Atty. Alvin Oser.

He said Dymond has in-
ginuated ‘that the withess
was crazy or that be was

hypmotized before he came
on the witnéss—samd.”
Judge Bernard J. Bagert,

the presiding member of the
three judge panel that also
includes Judge Malcolm V.
O'Hara, asked Dymond, “Did
you or did you not ask the
witness if her tried to jump
out 8 window?”

DYMOND HAD contended
that the “truth serum test is
not admissible as evidence.”

Oser contended, however,
that “at 10:25 a. m. Mr. Dy-
mond asked the witness i he
ever attempted to commit
sulcide. He Introduced the
question of sanity.”

' Dr. Chetla testified that he
first met Russo in his private
office on Feb. 27 at 3:30 p. m.

" He said he went with Russo
to Mercy Hospital and to No.
§ surgical suite. |

- HE TOLD OF preparations
prior to the injection of 80

dium pentothal into the right
arm of Russo and of the pa-
tient's agreement in wriling

then asked

bow many times he_s2-xus-
4o before giving him the so-

% s,

to take the test.
, ' Dr. Cheita was

dium pentoq&al. " The answer
was one.
O. How many after giving
the sodium pentothal?
. A. Approximately six times.
Q. How many times did you

see him placed under hypno-

HE SAID THE first time
was in the coroner's office, |

the second timg in the dis-
trict atforney's suile and the
third time in the coroner’s
office again.

The coroner was then
asked, ‘“What is your opinion
of,lhe sanity of Perry Rus-
”-"

Oser then described a *“hy-
pothetical case” of a man fit-
ting Russo’s actions in 1963
and asked Dr. Chetta, “What

~ is you opinion of his sanity?”

“] could say he was not
insane. That he was sane.”
“What would you say of his

sanity os of today and yes-

terday?”

= A FTT T WT— -— —— . amma -
e — —r— —— e —

«“THE BEHAVIOR of the
hypothetical person is that of
a rational, controlled . . . In-
telligent individual,” said Dr.
Chetta.

“What were your observa- -

tions as fo whether he was
faking under sodium pento-
thal.” Oser then asked.
Following an objection from
the defense, the coroner re-
plied, ““I would say it was
definitely not a fake on the
part of Perry KUSS0. T tested
him while he was under the

effects by having him touch
his nose. He went beyond

and couldn't find his nose,
which showed . . . he was
not coordinated at all. He
had a slurring speech and
his respiration was deep, slow
and regular.” -

The doctor also testified
that there was another sign
that Russo was not faking.

He said that after the pen-
tothol was discontinued and
Russo had recovered, bhe
told the coroner, *“l1 forgo
to tell you something . . .”

Dr. Chetla said that, actu-

ally, Russo had made the
statement while under the
influence of sodium pento-
thol and did not know it

OSER THEN ASKED Dr.
Chetta ¥ the stalements

| made by Russo under the

effects of sodiew—g<ntothol
“and those made without #

-___-‘____—-———_""———'_—-—

v

were
gsame.”

The defense again objected,
and the question was {ried
again several diflerent ways. -

Finally, Judges Bagert and
Braniff decided lo overrule
the objection, although Judge
O'Hara contended that the
state questioning was a ‘‘very
subtle disguise to get hearsay
jnto the record.”

Finally, Chetta answered in

“gybstantially ~the

' the affirmative and said that

the test was a factor in his
conclusion that Russo was

“In the use of sodium pen-
tothol, does it sid a person
to recall in a clearer fash-

jon than without?” Dr. Chet-

ta was asked.

“The effect of sodium pen-
tothol is that it removes &any
mental blocks the person
may have,” was the reply.

“]JN THE VUSE of hypno-
gls . . . does this aid the

grson lo Bsall-more clear-
” e

“There is a similarity be-
tween the two. The plimate

end is the same—to get
them to recall.”

Earlier, in the closing
cross-examination by Dy-
mond, Russo denied that he

took any part in the assassi-
nation piot.

“You weren't part of U?”
Dymond asked.

IINo. 'ir"ll
“WAS IT UNDERSTOOD

wald, - Slze___sad
would actually participate in
the assassination?”

“] didn't get that impres-
sion, no.”

“Was Dallas mentioned?”

“No,” said Russo.

“That's all,” Dymond con-
cluded.

SHAW WAS arrested March
1 and is free on $10,000 bond.

He has denied knowing ei-
ther Oswald or Ferrie and
has said he was never in-
volved in a conspiracy of
any kind. .

James Lewallen, a former
roommate of Ferrie's, has
also been subpenaed by the
district attoenev's office to -
appear al the hearing. *
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DEAN A. ANDREWS JR.

ANDREWS FACES

- PERJURY COUNT

Indicted in Garrison In-
quiry in Murder Plot

_- Degh&. Apdrews .. Jr. sus-
pende ro;n his position as an
assistant Serrerson” Parish dis-
'trict_sttorney Thursday morn-
Ing, was laler indicted by the
(Orleans Parish Grand Jury ,for
perjury.
' He arrived at Parish Prison
'at 9:40 p. m. accompanied by
a bondsman, and was booked
under 8 perjury charge. At
P. m. he signed a $1,000
bond, furnished through Summit
Fidelity and Surety Company,
and was then released to awai
trial. '
Andrews, 44, who appeared
under ' subpena to testify
Tbursday morning before the
Grand Jury for the second
time §n connection with an

alleged plot to assassinate
President John F. Kennedy,

“did testify falsely wunder

oath,” according to the indict-
ment.

The Grand Jury returned the
:ndictment 4o Crimina) District
ourt Judge Thomas M. Brah-
ney Jr. at about 6 p. m. Judge

Brahney set Andrews' bond at
$1,000,

Earlier Thursday, Andrews,
who kas also ned
by District Attorney
Garrison’s aldes fp re'tinn

i o Y

-0 the alleged assassinafio

was pot an indication that An-
drews had done any wrong. but
ithat he had brought notorijety to
the DA's office in Jefferson.

LA

- |Rampart, said as he was enter-

Jim

conspiracy here., was sus-
pended as an assistant to

District Atlorney Frank H.
Langridge in Jeflerson.

Langridge said the suspension

Andrews has told Garrison’s
office thal he had lormerly'
handled minor legal matters for,
Lee Harvev Oswald, named by
the Warren Commission as
President Kennedy's slayer.

TEXT OF INDICTMENT

The text of the indictment re-
turned by the jury said:

“The grand jurors ef the

state of Louisiana, duly im-

paneled and sworn in and for

the body of the Parish of Or- -

leans, in the name and by the
authority of the said state,
upon this oath present that one
Dean A. Andrews Jr. lale of
the Parish of Orleans en the
sixtcenth day of March in the
year of our Lord, one thous-
and, nine hundred sixty-sev-
en, with force and arms in the
Parish of Orleans aforesaid,
and within the jurisdiction of
the Criminal District Court for
the Parish of Oricans appear-

ed as a Wiless—hefore the
wand jury of the Parish of
—————-I'—""’l -

| Orleans and then and there
did wilfully and wunlawfully
commit perjury that the
said Dean A. Andrews Jr., did
testily falsely wnder oath
which testimony and state-
ments the said Dean
drews Jr., then and there well
knew were false snd untrue
and all of which were related
to matlers material to the fs-
sue and question under inves-
tigation, to wit: a conspiracy
o murder John F. Kennedy.
Before entering

A. An- 'ought

n' lace Below) |

1961 events involving Cuban

exile leader Sergio Arcacha
$mith. Crre—?

Novel and his altorneys,
Fddie L. Sapir and Steve
Plotkin, entered the building
shortjy after the Grand Jury
returned from lunch but did
not go before the body im-
mediately.

When Andrews appeared at ¢
a. m. he was alone. This was
in contrast {0 his previous

grand jB-ry-eppearance wher

T - ol lr—

he was accompanied by his at.
torney, SamrMonk; Zelden.
Asked why he was subpenaed
this time, he answered tersely,
“l1 wish I knew.” He appeared
before the Grand Jury when |t

first took up the case a week_

- ———wrwr et —ie i e
- e ———

ago.
Novel said, “I think Mr. Gar-

rison wants fo know something
about activities during 1961

‘which are related to Mr. Sergio
Arcacha Smith.”

Arcacha lived in New Orleans

during 1961 and was leader of
an anti-Castro Cuban organiza-
tion known as the Cuban Demo-,
cralic Revolutionary Fronl. He
reporiedly was training men
here to participate in an inva-
sion of Cuba.
MOVED TO HOUSTON *
Arcadma—moved to Houston in
1962 and was living there at the
time of the Dallas assassination.
He moved to Dallas some time
later and has been living there
for three years.

Members of Garrison's staff

to question Arcacha in
Dallas but he would nol agree

to be questioned except in pres-
ence of Dallas authorities. Gar-
, [rison’s men refused to question
Arcacha under those conditions.

Novel said of Clay L. Shaw,

.| who has been accused by Gar-
the Grand; rison

{Jury room Thursday, Andrews|,

of conspiring to murder
the President, that “] know

told reporters that Gordon Nov- him, bul not as related o this
el, another man summoned be- thing.”
fore the jury, was a “good/| Me gaid he never knew Lee

friend” and “client’’ of his.

Novel, 29, owner of the Ja-
maican Village Bar at 800 N.

ing the jury room that Garrison
wanted to g vm_about

who testified

“indirectly.”

‘Harvey Oswald, and does not
NOVEL FACES QUESTIONS | know

Perry Raymond Russo,
he overheard
avid W. Ferrie, Oswald and
haw plotting to kill Kennedy.

Novel said bhe knew Ferrie

PR o ] .

|
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factures

A {ree.lance pilot, Ferrie died
Feb. 22 while under investiga-
tion in connection with the Gar-
rison probe.
MAKES EQUIPMENT

Novel said he also owns an
electronics company and manu-
“anti-surveillance
equipment.”

Novel aroused the curiosity
of Metairie residenis in 1962
when be was making a flight
test of an 18-foot helium-filled
balloon. Neighbors saw a mys-

~ terious lighted object in the

sir over Metairie and began
telephoning the mewspaper (o
find out what it was, Novel
was (esting a balloon which
employed a flickering fluores-

cent light system.

~———{ “In ~September, 1963, Novel -

was menlioned in the Dews

1when he was a robbery victim.

He was beaten unconscious and
robbed as he prepared to enter
his car in a8 Chartres st. parking
lot. He was atlacked by five
men.

A third person appearing be-
fore the grand jurv Thursday

morning was a young man who

identified himself as Tgmmy
‘lark. He said he was not un-
er subpena bu! was asked to
appear by assistant DA John
Volz.

Andrews’ comnection with the
case siems from an occurrence
a few days after Kenncdy was

killed in Dallas on Nov. 22, 1963. -

Andrews told the Warren

Commission investigating the}.

case that he was contacted by
a “Clay Bertrand” who asked

him to defend Oswald.
Garrison contends that Ber-

trand is an alias used by Shaw,

{ormer managing director of
the International Trade Mart,
who faces conspiracy charges
in the President's death. Shaw
denies the charges.

Andrews says he does not
know whether Bertrand and
Shaw are one and the same.

He has refused take a lie
detector test. e

When the grand jury look up!

e e ) i — -

however. & __»

. L, S A r -l
wPnoio bw TN . Times-Picayune.

GORDONMYOVEL

the investigation' last week, the
only other witness subpenaed

was Mrs. Josephine Hug, who

worked for Shaw when he head-,

ed the International Trade Mart| -

staff.

After Andress—ontered the
jury room, a secretary from
Garrison’s office walked up to
the deputy sheriff guarding the
door and asked il asslstant DA
Richard V. Burns was in the
room. She added, “Give him
these when the door opens,
please. He wanted them as soon
as possible.” |

She handed over a dozen or
so copies of a mimeographed
sheet of papers. The documents
were headed, *“Testimony of
Dean Andrews Jr.”' Each copy
f};:_piared to be about 15 pages

ick.

Andrews was questioned until
11:30 a.m. and was rushed by
reporiers as he left the build-
ing. Andrews was evasive in
his answers to all questions,

LI L
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Andrews Free
On Bond Affer |
Indictment

Dean Andrews, the jive-
talking lawyer who told the
Warren Commission Lee Har-
vey Oswald visited his office
several times in 1963, was
{ree under $1,000 bond today
after being indicted for al-

leged perjury.
The Orleans mrand

Jury returned the indictment
vesterday, charging thai An-
drews testified “falsely under
oath” in the probe of an al-
leged conspiracy to murder
President John F. Kennedy.
~ The indictment came as a
‘hree-judge criminal district
~ourt panel wound up the
-hird day of a priliminary
rearing which will decide if
Oistrict Attorney Jim Garri-
:on has enough evidence to
wld Clay Shaw for trial on
1 conspiracy charge. |

A FEW HOURS before his
ndictment, Andrews was sus-
»ended fro mhis post as an
«ssistant Jefferson Parish dis-
rict atlorney. Frank Lan-
ridge, the district attorney,
aid Andrews bad brought
otoriety to the DAs<sSice.

drews comynitted perjury
“wilfully and unlawiully by

testifying under oath to state-
ments he *wejl knew were
false and untrue and all of
which were related to mal-
ters . . under investigation,
to wit: a conspiracy o mur-
der John F. Kennedy.”

ANDREWS SAID HE wasn't
surprised by the indictment.
“] laid 8 to 5 on it and 1 will
pick the money up,” he told
a hewsman,

The rolypoly attorney —
wearing dark glasses as he
constantly does—appeared be-!
fore the grand jury for the

gecond time yesterday morn-
ing to testify in the assassl-

(Indicote page, name of
newspaper, Ccitly eand siate,)
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The grand jury returned the

indictment to Criminal Judge
Thomas M. Brahney Jr. about
6 p.m. Andrews, accompanied

by a bondsmalr, arrived at
e e s e e

Parish Prison_gt _9:40 p.m.
and was booked on the perju-
ry charge. Bond was fur-
nmished by Summit Fidelity
and Surety Co. '

» ASKED IF HE had made
any false statements, Andrews
replied: *“Absolutely mot. 1
testified as I could to the best
of my knowledge. Apparent-
ly there is a conflict of opin-
jon as to what ] testified
about.”.

. He said he had “no know]-
odge” of an alleged plot
hatched in New Orleans to
Assassinate the President,

* “Why were you brought into
4the Investigation?” an inter-
-viewer asked. |

' {

: “THAT'S A GOOD gques-
ition,” he said. “Apparently
ithey seem to fee] that | have
‘a Key that can unlock certain
Jocks. 1 don't even know
‘where the Jocks are.”

¢ ' Besides telling the Warren
eCommission that Oswald came
{0 his New Orleans law office
'several times Andrews testi-
iﬂed that right after the as- |

sassinat} received a tele-
phone c%ﬁ*a voice 1
yrecognized as Clay Bertrand
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asked me if I would go . . .
.Wherever jt.awae_that this boy
(Oswald) was being held and
defend him.” .
Garrison has charged that
:Clay Bertrand is an alias used
'by Shaw and that Shaw, Os-
‘wald an David W. Ferrie, who
«died last month, conspired to
«kill the President.
. Andrews told the Warren
*Commission he didn't believe
yOswald shot Kennedy.

!T“I KNOW good and well
the did not,” he testified.
!“With that weapon, he could
snot have been capable of
smaking three controlled shots
oin that short time. . . . This
«boy could have connived the
«deal, but I think he is a patsy.
1Somebody else pulled the trig-
:‘el'." .\u

i Andrews served as an ord-
‘nanceman in the Navy. He re-
ceived his law degree from
Loyola University and is mar-
ried and the father of several
ldren.

o He had been an assistant
PA In Jefferson about three
*years. -

]

{ BEFORE ENTERING the
+Grand Jury room yesterday,
«Andrews told reporters that
«Gordon Novel, another wit-
ness summed to testify, was

+a “good friend” and “elient” |

+of his.
. Novel, 29-year-old owner of
+the Jamaican Village Bar at
800 N. Rampart, said Garri-’
's0n wanted to
about Cuban exile leader Ser--
.gio Arcacha Smith. '
' “I think Mr. Garrison wants
'to know something about ac-
-Uvities during 1961 which are
-relted to Mr. Sergio Arcacha

Smith,” he sald__ .
4

e

question him °

-_— .

— ——

- —e—

-* ARCACHA LIVED in New

Orleans durmg-196] and was

Jeader of an anti-Castro Cu-

ban organization known as the

Cyban Democratic Revolu-

tionary Front. He reporiedly

Wwas training men here for an

Invasion of Cuba. o

-+ Arcacha moved to Houston -
in 1062 and was living there
when the President was killed.
He has been in. Dallas the
ast three years. ‘
pGarriu:en"s jnvestigators
tried to question the Cuban,
but Arcacha refused to coop-
erate unless Dallas authorities

t in. Garrison's men would
t{ stand for this.

3 Novel said he knows Shaw,
*but not as related to uu':.
thing (the current probe).
He added that he only knew
Ferrie “indirextly” and did
not know Oswald at all.




(Mount Clipping in Spoce Belew) ____

Hermann Deutsc
‘Comediens 'f_;-g_gsais"

— Opens Here Tonignt _

ROME MAY BE consuming itself in fierce flames that
rcave—vhly a horrible scar among the seven hills from
which the once Eternal City had made herself mistress of
all the known world . . . or the administration of Luh
Grawnd Shawrl may be teetering on the razor's edge of
ultimate disintegration . . . Mother Africa may spawn yel
another school of emergent nations to struggle in futility

~ complexities of which no prior training has equipped 8

ruling class to cope . . . A Corsican corporal, the Golden

Horde of a Genghis Khan, or an emotionally crack-brained

paperhanger may emerge from his frustrations to lunge for

dominance over “Europe today, tomorrow the World!™

. . . another Alexander, discase-

wracked in the bursting might of

his youth, may weep because no
worlds remain to be conquered.

/ Or another Jim Garrison may

challenge the dictum of a commis-

sion headed by the Chief Justice of

the United States to trace race in

minute detail the events transpiring

only three years earlier in the

' abrupt extinction of the young Presi-

- dent of the United States, whose ulli-

WERMANN DEUTSCH matum had checked even the

monolithic purpose of the Soviet inlernational power ap-

paratus—

AND CURIOUSLY ENOUGH, the uncontrolled and un-
controllable force of public opinion, ruffled by what at the
moment appears to be deciding the course of centuries of
empire may cloak from sight almost as though it never
had strained for permanence, all signs of a titanic turbu-
lence.

What says history? - ' 3

No three men were individually and jointly more ‘in-
fluential over the course of their world than Franklin
Roosevelt, Winston Churchill and Iosip Djugashvili who
called himself Stalin.

Roosevell was the first and only president of this Union
to break the unwritten precedent set by George Washington
who refused to serve more than two consecutive terms &s
our nation's chief executive, lest this Jead once again to the
dynastie-imperialism of one family's unearned royaity.

Churchill was recalled (o serve as the actua] head of
the British Empire on which “no sun had ever sel, "\

:. ' s b '
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~ out of mind abruptly and totally, while the imperturbabie

- yinininlii-

defeat by the Axis seemed inevitable. He led his people back

eysThe light of victorious freedom with the simple assertion

that he had not once more become the chief of state to
“preside over the liquidation of the British empire.”
Stalin's rule was absolute. He could abolish his political
foes at home physically as well as metaphysically, and
continued to rule the Soviet Union from the inner recesses
of the Kremlin, and from the more sinister darkness of a
diseased mind. Yet he was toppled from the exalted role
he had assigned to himsell for perpetuity when his corpse-
was unceremoniously banished from its place in Lenin's
tomb o the obsturity of a grave outside the Kremlin walls.
Each of these three mighty ones dropped out of sight and

world wagged on its way, perhaps to another and more

dreadful Armageddon. ~
s

EVEN THE SCIENTISTS who, basically, jgnored na-
tional boundaries as momentary and perishable artifacts,
disappear when their time runs out, with no heir apparent
based upon masculine primogeniture to carry on the task.
But it is carried on, for all that. Sir 1ssac Newton, Aristotle,
Galileo, Da Vinci, Harvey, Meichnikoff, Pasteur, Roenigen,

the Wright brothers, the Duponts with their slogan, passed
on from each generation to the next, of “better living through
chemistry,” Einstein, Milliken—the roll of these illustrious

jeaders could be imterminable.
Yet an even greater future Jooms for others of their 1k

_as the heretofore impregnable barriers of time and space
are breached, wall after wall, by mankind’s newest and most
daring breed, the astronauts.

/ Even today the “epic” challenge of Garrison against the
accepted dicta of a Chief Justice and the FBI can not
cloak from popular interest the fact that Les Comediens
Francais of New Orleans open lonight a three-day run of
one of Moliere's lesser known farce comedies, “Les Four-
beries de Scapin,” to be presenied on the Players' Stage of
Le Petit Thealre du Vieux Carre, with Louis Le Mire in the
title role and Leo Zinser as director,

N x % % |

AND SINCE ALL THE foregoing was written in the

“ecarly morning of Thursday—St. Patrick's eve—with the
Garrison investigation and the Powell affair still in a state
of flux. it Hiustrates specifically what 1 meant when in
ycsterday's column I spoke of saying nothing al great

““_—ﬂ'

wJengramd—Ath pontifical profundity . Crmr et
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Of Garrison Witness

By BILL BANRKSTON

A Baton Rouge man who approached the State-Times
‘before talking with Orleans Dist. Atty. Jim Garrison has
-emerged as a star witness in the district attorney's probe
of the Kennedy assassination.

Perry Raymond Russo, 25, of 311 E. State §t., ap-
peared in court yesterday and named Lee Harvey Os-
wald, Clay Shaw and David W. Ferrie as plotters in the
death of President John F. Kennedy. iy

The young insurance sales- : .
man is described as a baseball| |Way Russo’s supervisor at the

buff with a burning interest in Equitable L&&;sgnce Co.
politics. ™. described the wilness.
He also has a keen interest in| { Mrs. Elinore Durand, who
hypnolism. and music. lives next to Russo in a white
Steve Ef Derby, a sophomore| |{rame ‘duplex near the LSU

Acguaintances Tell

IClub of which Russo was a
. member, - — —— - -

at LSU who knows Russo well,
sajd the witness, ‘‘can do any-
thing he puts his mind to."”
Derby {further described
Russo as ‘‘quite a salesman"
and said, “He likes to get up in
front of people and speak.”

campus, said he was a ‘“nice
young kid. He told us he’s help-
ing his younger brother through
high school.”
Athletic Scholarship

Derby lives in Broussard Hall
at LSU and has a partial athlet-
ic scholarship, He has been

.New Orleans.
-was in the army and worked at

Baseball Is First Leve

“He is a real smart and has a
lol of interestTs—"vaieball, mu-
sic and polilics. Politics is his
second Jove,” Derby said.
Baseball is his first love, ac-
cording to the student.

Russo did not have much con-
fidence in himself in sports, ac-
cording to Derby. He usually
coached rather than played. (Indicate poge, name of

Russo organized and coached”®™ *PeP®!. cily and state.}
several teains with the New Or-
leans Baseball Academy and
the Metropolitan League in New

Orleans. —_— Pag e 1
In 1964 Russo coached the
Goldwaler team in the Metro-
politan League. It was spon- State Times

sorcd by the Young Republicanl-——-—-
Baton Rouge, la.

Derby said bhe plaved short.
stop on the team and that §t{—
came in second in the league.

The student said he got to
know Russo aboul five years
s8go when his family moved to| ——
Derby's father

“We usually go under iden-
tities of stepbrothers, but
actually v:rie are third cousins,
Derby sgai -

It is easier {o Tell peopla they

are stepbrothers than to go into
Tanaty

pegred as the possible starting
second baseman with the Tiger
baseball team this sea-
son. The criminology major
lold reporters that Russo is
helping him through school. He

the New Orleans airport before
retiring. S——

Derby said he bhad seen Fer-
rie a few times but that he nev.
er really talked to him. *He
sort of scared you a little bit,”}
Derby said.

an exp on of U'!Ell' listed ’ his home address as Grew Up in Gentilly
relationship as third cousins, {Russo's. Russo grew up in the Gentilly]
Derby said. - Derby said he was present| | ...00"of New Orleans. He at.
Brother at LSU . |last week L_%hgj.c)i:stnct tended Our Lady Star of the Sea
Russo's true brother, Edwin {attorney’s office in New Orleans lelementary school and then

Russo, an engineering insl.ru_c-
tor at LSU. described the wit-
ness as “extremely popular.”
Russo, 28, said his younger
brother always had plenty of
{riends and was clected vice
president of his class at
McDonogh High School in New
Orleans one y th some-

during questioning.

He said he saw a physician
“hypnotize’ Russo — explaining
he meant Russo received so-
dium pentothal, called truth se-
rum.

Questioning under the drug
lasted aboul an hour and a half,

McDonogh.

He entered Tulane University
and transferred to Loyola Uni-
versity of the South, receiving a
degree in political science in
1964.

Russo then attended Loyola
Led Law School. Before going to
be’ said. work for Equitable, he was em-:

Russo has siated he is inter- . Alrin 2
: ployed by Genecral Electric in
ested in hypnolism and that .o = 0 e hce divisions

Ferrie could hypnotize penple. ; ,
Asked how the investigstion : His father is Francis Russo, a

r oy
thing like a 400 to 70 vole.”
TE@_ elder brother lives here

with his wife and there chil-

dren, includmg—=¢Lmonth-old had affetted Rosso. Derby said: machinist. His mother died in
, \ y said: . : :

lio when she was 12.
usso's brother said he
|thought the witness is now at-.
tending (wo courses at LSU,
paid for by the insurance com-
;pany. - _

The brottsz gaid Derby and
Russo ‘‘probably go together [

They do nol see each other|
very olten, according to the
brother. .

“We get along but we're not
close,” the brother said.

i The older brother also said
that Derby was not related to

the family,
- “A rcal ﬁm a hard

worker, an intellectual,” is @h_g_

seemed (o upset him a bit. He's,
the type of guy who doesn't like
to hurl anybody.

“He's the sole man that's con-|
demning this man (Shaw),”

Derby said.
Derby said Russo had beenl

ovided with a bodyguard the.l_
|

-

ast {wo days.

e

!

Dcltc:-. 3 -15-67

Edition:
Author:
Editor:

Tine: ASSASSINATION OF
PRESIDENT JOHN F.
KENNEDY 11/22/63

Character:

or
Classification: 89" -
Submitting Ofiice: N.O. ’ l

D Being ln‘ltl“qul“_

-
' ’,

ETRPIERS )} : 1 D

D [ T 75‘ e

1 F



Y el

__|Russo’s involvement in the Gar-
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because of their mutpal interest
in baseball.”

Russo was reared as a Catho-

lic but couldn’t be called a
practicing member of the

‘church now, his brother said.

The brother said he learned of

rison probe through the pews-

papers.

The instructor said he be-
lieves his brother’s siory. “It
sounds like Perry. I believe he's
telling the truth.” -

Russo said he succeeded and
that Ferrie Shrsaizzed him, but
on a Jater date appeared friend-
ly again. Russo said he had
known Ferrie about 18 months
when in the fall of 1963, the

pilot said, “We will get him
(Kennedy), and it won't be
long."”’

He told reporters that he

thought nothing about the state-
menl uniil he saw Ferrie's
picture in conneclion with the
Garrison probe.

Russo wrote a letier to Garri-
son on Feb. 23 slating he might

Moved in Last Fall thave some information about
Russo moved into his present the case. Ferrie was found dead

residence last fall. Mrs. Durand {in his apariment Feb. 22.

said, “‘Lols of young folks come

‘in there and have a party once

in a while."”

A young boy who lives on the
other side of Russo said Russo
and Derby seemed like “nice
guys.” He said Russo had
bought a molorcycle for Derby.
It as parked in front of the
residence yesterday.

Russo {old the State-Times he
became acquainled with Ferrie
through a friend who was a
member of the Civil Air Patrol.

Ferrie, a pilot, was active in
the CAP.

The friend's family . asked .
~ him, Russo nfﬂ',_ﬁL[ry to

“break Ferrie's bold"” on their
S00.

-—

Russo again taiked to a State-
Times reporier March 3 at the
East Baton Rouge Parish Court-
house.

He was inquiring at the sher-

iff's office about obtaining 8

permit {0 carry a gun.

Russo had little to say, but in-
dicated he had become more
deeply involved in the case. He
said he had been in Garrison's
office most of the previous week

looking at WW._ .
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| Shaw Quiz
~ P.R.Russo

By F. E. SHEPHHERD

~ Staff Representative ...

NEW ORLEANS — At.
torneys for Clay Shaw, ac-
cused of conspiracy in the
leath of President Kennedy,
loday set out to attack the
fjredlbllity of star witness
’erry R. Russo, Baton
touge. However, they did

10l come to grips with the
nain issue.

Yesterday, Russo spelle
wt for ﬁﬁE”EcTu?i a Neﬁv Og
eans-hatched plot to mur-
‘er President John F. Ken.
iedy in 1963. Today, Russo
vas placed under cross ex.
mination, but Shaw's at.
orneys, up to the noon
ecess, chose fo question
1e Baton Rouge insurance
dlesman about his child.
ood, school davs and his
mployment with the Equi-
tble Life Assurance So-
ety 1n Baton Rouge.
Yesterday, Russo testified he
1§ present when Shaw, former
ector of the Internstional
ade Mart here, Lee Harvey
swald, and David Ferrie
iled in September of 1963 to

;{rder President Kaanegy.,

m*

Lawyers for

sty . i ol el o W gl ok o Mgl S i

¢

e Dol "B TN Tk ey il e ol by mem e e

{Mount Clipping in Spoce Below)

nl——— — ‘

Irvin Dvmond, ghiel counsel call a noor+eeess=

for Shaxt— almost two
hours this morning digging into
Russo’s background. He was re-
firained on several occasions by
the court from pursuing lines of
questioning which Dist. Atty.
Jim Garrison said were not
relevant to the three-judge dis-
trict court hearing on whether
Shaw ghould be held for a full
scale ftrial for criminal con-
spiracy in the death of Presi-
dent Kennedy on Nov. 22, 1963.

On one occasion, Dymond
sought to elicit from Russo that
he had run into difficulties with
McDonogh High School officials
because of alleged statements
‘he made that he did not believe
in God. However, Russo denied
any recollection of making such
statements, and Dymond
iahandoned that line of question-
ng. ,

Dymond fecorvedsthis morn-
ing from officials of Tulane and

loyola Universities files on
Russo's atllendance at the two
schools, and the Baton

Rougean’s personne] file at the
Equitable Life Assurance
Society in Baton Rouge. The
records were not introduced in
evidence today, but may be
placed in the court registry for
fulure reference.

Urged by Judges

Shortly before a noon recess,
Dymond, at the urging of two of
the three judges, began Jeading
up to cross examination of
Russo on his relationship with
Da'lv;d Ferrie, Shaw and Os-

‘{wald. |

/ Russo lestified today that he
Siwas introduced to Ferrie by Al
JLandry, & New Orleans
»iresident. He was describing how

he was taken to Ferrie’s home
e/in Kenner tury>in 1962 for
8ihis first meeling wilh the late

r——— e it gl

pilof. when the court decided (o

Dvmond asked Russo i he
had ever been unde: psychia-
{ric treatment. “Late in 1959 or
1960, Russo replied.

Q. How long?

A. Two years, the last time 1]
saw the dottor was in 1960 or

“r.].y m1. e e v

Q. Under what circumslances
did you visit the psychiatrist?

A. When my molther died. In-
stances like thal. Nol on a reg-
ular basis,

Q. When
slress?

A. No. When 1 needed to (alk
to someone, This doclor knew
my background. .

Dymond then asked if Russo
had seen a psychiatrist in 1967,

“I've talked to many doclors
at LSU.,” Russo xaid. He is
studving insurance underwriling
at the Raton Rowpe school.

Q. You did not talk profes-
sionally with a psychiatrisi?

A. No sir.

Meanwhile, tighler- securily
precaulions were taken today
after police booked and arrested
a man they identilied as James
R. Liscombe, 30, on a charge of
making threatening telephone
calls.

Police said Liscombe, who
listed a French Quarier address
as his home and was identified
as a musician jn a Bourbon
Sircet nightclub, telephoned Or-
leans Parish prison officials and
said he “intended lo make na-
tional hcadiines in New Or-
leans.” I
Sheriff Louis Heyd sawd there
were other phone calls and he
has taken extra securily pre-
caulions because of *antici-
paled trouble."”

Liscombe, police said, was
seen yeslerday in the crowd on

the cowrt se sleps, pushing
newsmen Tm,u'rm

jostiing
bveianders.

you were under

et B R . Vi et e ol W el
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Today, deputies shifled lo a
physical searchwfrewsSmen and
olhers entering the courtroom,.
Yeslerday, they had rehed upon
a heavy metal deteclion device.

i Heyd said another reason for
tighter security precautions is
{hat a loaded 22-caliber revolver
was found yesterday near
‘Shaw’g car in the parking lol.
. Heyd told reportlers all princi-
pals in"the case will be brought, -
inlo the courtroom through the
sherilf’s office in the bascment
of the Criminal Courts building
on Tulane Avenue.
l About 30 dcpulics are sia-
“{roned around the courltroom (o
.kecp an eye on speclators and| eciation testimony and (urned
.Lhe scores of newsmen, Russo over to the atlorneys for

Russo, the myslery wilness' Shaw for cross examinalion.
IDist. Atty. Jim Garrison prom-; _Garrison did not call for testi-|
lised when he arrested Shaw| mony from proseculion wit-
(now free on $10,000 bond), said, mnesses Dr. Nicholas Chetta, Or-
‘yeslerday the assassination plol! leans Parish coroner, and Dr.
iwas perfected by Shaw, Lee, {Esmond Faller, a privale phys-
, Harvey Oswald and David Fer-, |[Cian.
|ric, who died of natural causes However.

ask the kev question—whether
Russo had kn%wledge that the
trio aclually put into operalion
their presideniial murder plans.
e-GxrTISOn apparentivcic hassg
his whole cace on Russo’s tesii-
mony. However, it is 8 sirong
point of speculalion here thatl
Garrison had contended he had

the casc wrapped up long

i - Emhlie —pcwl  E—

He xaid Ferrie initiated the]. .
. . v Yesterday aflernoon, Garrisen:
conversalion ahoul Lhe Kennedy ‘inlroduc ed ojn evidence 8 holl

. . .
assassinatiom——prol. “He juste acltion rifle wi large tele-

:?:sop?al?dg up and down 'scoic sighl. He asked Russo'

He said Ferrie strossed a| whether the rifie was similar to.

iversi e inl ald eoiling in:
need for diversionary tactics in| ¢ he saw Oswa cm;
an assassinalion altempt, show.! 'Ferrie’s apartmeni on one occa-

ing how Ferrie held up three! |S1ON- :
fingers of one hand (o empha- Russo replied he had only a,

size that there wouid have to be: bricf glimpse of the weapon, but: .

ini people i it Jooked similar. However. he
:oméznmum of (hree e m-% said the sight of the rifle pro-:

. . iduced yeslerdsy was much
The Baton Rouge insurance:t :
zalesman said Ferrie outlincd,. |1378¢r than the one Oswald was

. ¢ {handling. |
how two of the three persons. ; .
would fire diversionary shot] | A G8rrison al this poinl dropped|

: £noll lthe questioning about the rifle!
o, e i wod g e, 4%y ST ey

- ‘ ' k any questions.
Would Need ‘Scapegoat 5K any .
He said Ferrie said several Russo’s name does no! appear

e 2 {in the National Archives in'
2::‘;;; :II;:,L gebeormihﬁ.g;?i |Washing1nn among the hundreds:

%Msked for clarificalion on of persons questioned hy the
This point hy Garrison, the 25-

Warren Commission which con-.
year-old Balon Rouge man said {rluded that Oswald was the lonr
Ferrie meant thal one of Lhe

before ‘alkirg to Russo for the
firet time the last week in Feb-
ruary. S
Yesterday, Garrison  an-
nounced at 3 p.m. he had con-
cluded the presentation of pros-

assassin of Kennedy. The FRBI

it is belicved he declined

Iunder mysierious circumstances

1

T,

t

|

|

|

| lEdWll'd Weg

a week afler
tatlorney had linked him to the

the district

murder conspiracyv

St:le-'lﬁmuvirw

Russo, who did not mention
Oswald in a State-Times inter-
view on Feb. 24 of this year,
yesterday s1id he knew him as
‘““‘Leon” QOswald and Shaw as
“Clem Berlrand.”

Russo said he met the pair
while visiling in Ferrie's New
Orleans pariment in Septem-
ber, 1963. He explained he and
Ferrie were gnod friends ani
visited each other *ien betwern
1960 and 1964, when he move4
to Baton Rouge. !

Russo wvolinlecred informa
tion on the alleged asrcassination
plot lo the State-Times on Feb.
24, just a few hours afier he
had mailed a letier (o Dist.
Atly. Garrison. Russo Was ng«
called to give the dislricl]
attorney information about Fer-:
rie and other persous involved
in an assassination plot wuntil

during rebutial testimony.,

Denied Knowing Oswald
Russo denied late in February
(hat he knew lLee Harvey Os-

Twald, the Dallas resident who

has heen named by the “;Trrer;
‘Commission_as {he lone killer o
the Presideﬁ{‘mnﬁas on Nov.
22, 1963, .

However, he leslificd vesler-
day he knew Oswald as “Leon”

Oswald and Shaw ag *“Clem
Berirand.” -

In a dramatic moment of the
hearing yeslerday, Russo point-
ed out Shaw as the man he
knew as Berirand, then walked

behind Shaw's chair in the
his hand

couriroom and pul )
above Shaw's head (o agamn

posilively identify him as one of

the three co-conspirators.
e hearing, which may end

ay, was requesied by Garri-
delermine whelher a
three-judge district court, com-

son Lo

poscd of Judges Bernyd

' may ask them to he wilnesses :h;:de "wou]d have to be "ncri-i
] , -
}

cpmment_ on whether
it had ever questioned Russo.

Oswald was arreslied shortly
after the assassination of the
Presiden! and charged nol only|
with killing Presidenl kennedy,):
but with the murder of Dallas
City Policeman J. D. Tippelt.

Russo said the plol halched in

Ferrie's apariment was (o sac-
rifice one of the {hree con-
spirators so that the other two,
could escape during the con-
fusion. He savs the plan decided
upon was for Ferrie to fly the
escapees toRlovinn grefuel, and
then fly on to Brazil.
He said the trio discarded s
lan {0 flv directly to Cuba
from Dallas because they
feared the Cubans would shool
down the planl without asking
questions,

Russo exlained thal the (rio
spoke freely in front of him in
making their assassinalion

" plans, because Ferrie vouched T !
"Ifor him as a friend who did nol

knaw anthing aboul (heir ulti-

two days aller his voluniary in- Eit%flr?ow “;::2:?; 2':::;';;;‘ ':'o“l:' :‘ima'e aims. Garrison did not R ‘
lerview appcared in the State- o 'a'w for trial on conspiracy|: 85k Russo if he heard addilinnal SR

Times.

Aboul threc score newsmen,
many from f{oreign countries,
heard Garrison lead his key wit-
ness through a series of ob)ec-
tions from Dymond and
" orneyR
for Shaw. But, Garrison did not

-‘-—-—-—-‘-—_

char ges.

Russo yeslerday said assassi-
nalion plol was halched late one}’
night afler guests at a party in|
"had dis-|.

1
.

Ferrie's apartin
persed.

.
.
.
. - - +
bl * . e - S

|

F

da;'.: o!’ lh‘e ass_assina 10N,

planning by the trin pror to Lhe

)
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Russo’s Testimony | pege 2L-4
—Puzzles Interviewers |

Perry Ravmond Russo’s nam-|  Russo said he had thoughl ' - /
. ling vesterday of threc plotiers;nolhing about the stalemenl or '—gtite ;tl.es L _
Rl — 1in {he assassination of Presidenllo{hcr discussions .of the ecase _ . . oaron ~ QUOG,_ Gs .

Kennedy has puzzled a number with which a president could be _ :
of Baton Rouge newsmcn with‘assassinatcd until he saw Fer- - | . "
whom the witness lalked before rie's picture in Lhe paper about — .
heing questioned by Orleans|Feb. 22. |
Dist. Aty. Jim Garrison. Feirie, describcd as a key fig-
He told a (lelevision jnter-jure in Garrison’s probe, was!
viewer he had never heard of{found dead on that date in his —
Lee Harvey Oswald until he New Orleans apariment. |
was linked with the assassi-| Russo’s identification of . e e
nation. ‘‘Leon Oswald” sterday
1 never heard of Oswald un-|seemingly contradicts his T€- —
tii on television (after) the marks in inlerviews here. -
assassination,” Russo kaid. He| Russo told the State-Times he
caid David W. Ferrie never|wrote a letter to Garrison on
mentioned Oswald’s name. the night of Feb. 23, staling he |
When Russo approached theimight have information valu-| ' : .
Istate-Times on Feb. 24, the in-|able in the probe. | -
surance salesman's remarks| Al the time, Russo talked to

deall almost entirely with Fer-{reporters in Balon Rouge bhe | Date: 3=2 5_67
ric. had not received a reply-from}-

Russo said Ferrie told him|Garrison s office. - Edition:
ahout & month befnre thei While Russe was heing inter- Author: '
| asgassizelian: “We will gel himviewed here, Garrison an- _ Editor: |

(Kennedy), and it won't be|nrunced thal he had solved the; cie: ESSASSINLTION OF
long.” Kennedy assassination-cate. RESIDENIT JOEN F.

' ' - KENNEDY 11/22/63

_ Chnm:itrt |
®or
‘ . | Classification: 89-
. . . y | * Submitting Oflfice: ”'o'
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Ferrie Ro

‘Subpoena Sought

By GERALD MOSES
Advocate Stafl Writer ;

NEW ORLEANS—Attorneys for Clay Shaw, accused|e
of plotting the murder of President Kennedy, \Wednes- |

day @1'}3::4 top witness presented by Dist.%m
Garrisofi;#reing without {oo much success to desi: is |
credibility. llestabligh the credibility of
| Whelh%succeeded I Russo's jestimony. i
\—or to wha gcree they|!| When Yir—preminary hearing
-succeeded—is a matter ofr

resumes &t 10 a.m. _Thursci'::y.
wonjecture, but late Wednes-| Dﬁ‘m‘?nr{ ;‘l“ :8;’??22"‘1 n;“&.u:!:.
day Garrison’s staff asked; [\ 1 pict Judge Eern:
cay , : ' {inal Dist. Judpge Fernard J.
«the three-judge panel to; |Bagert said al the cinse of the
:subpoena a former room-| {hcaring Wednesday that he ex-
fmate of David W. Ferrie to, |pects the hepiing o end with.
itestify in the preliminary|'|Thursday s sosrikes
,hearing on the charge|, Dymend, after cslal;lxshulgh
lodged against Shaw. contradictions holwcen 1LussO 8

s

-

— o —

‘Most of the testimony In the
(irst two days of the hcaring
was about evenis and penple at
Ferrie's apartment at 3313 Loui-
siana Parkway Ave. in New Or-
cans during the summer and
particularly ‘‘the middle of Scp-
tember”’ of 1963.

. James Lewallen, re
former roommale o

rledly a
Forrie's,

!may be called to back up tesh-| -

imony presenled Tuesday and
Wednesday by Perry Raymond:
{Russo, 25-year-<old Baton Rouge!
insurance salesman.

Extensi.e Cross Examination

Wednesday, Russo was sub-
jected to an exhaustijve grilling
by F. Irving Dymond, one of
Shaw’s atformee _JDymond told
the three judges it i *‘vital’ to

"trand’”’ and Ferrie?

){testimony Tuesday and earlierft

- vl & A WA a -

pews inlerviews, hammered
away 8l Grewe—phinls Jate
Wednesdav:

—Why didn’l Russo come for-
ward immediately afltler the
assassination of President Ken-
nedy in lale November, 1963,
with hislory about the meeling
of “leon’ Oswald, *“Clem Ber-

—Why can't Russo remember’
more (han {wo or Lhree olher
prople who allegedly attended a
paity al Feirie's apartment the
nighl the trio allegedly plolled
Kennedy's death? .

— Why did Ruseo slale in the

g | 4 ' th thiﬂgﬁ. » @ l
news inferviews Feh. 24 thal he ipicture. wnd 1'd

had never heard Ferrie mention
Oswald? a‘-"“-‘

. . _,...r.—-_

“puzzled aboul whether the two,

e e "lnalcau poge, name of
- Why didn’t Ruxen mﬂl“”"ntwapamt. city and state.)

the Lee Harvey D:=wald, arcused
assaszin of Prerident Kennedy,
with the *“Leon’ Oswald he met

In Ferrie's apariment scarcely
two months hefore the murder™
of Fresident Kennedy?

— Why didn’t Russo go to the N
Warren Commission, or some Morn ing Advocate

responsible authority, with his__baton Rouge, La,

‘tale of the alleged plolling fo S S
kill Presidenl Kennedy imme-
diately after the assassination?

Uindergoes Treaiment

Dymond also established
through cross-examination of 1
Russo that the wiiness had un- 1
dergone psychiatric treatment
in 1960 and 1961, that Russo had e :
a rather unique conception of - )
Gnd, and that Ferrie once t0ld ——
Russo. “I'm going to get you”
{or interfering with a
relationship with a  mulunal
friend. — .

Replving to  questions by
Dvmond, Rusen depied that he
waz nesrly expelled from high,

gchnol {ar glatements ““that vou:
drdnt believe in God,” and {hatjPate: 3-16-67

he had ever been “accused of |Edition:
giving false {eslimony while aj, . o,

stodent at Tulane University.”

Russo lld Diymond he|Editer ‘
becanie 1onvinced that Lee|Tstle: LSSASSTILTION QF

Harvey Oswald and “Leon” Os-|F2LSIDUUT JOEN F.
wald were the same person al-| TM/NEDY 11 /22 /63

fer a member of Garrison’s

Page 1

siaffl pencilled a beard andiCharacter: ‘
shaggy hair over a picture of| o, . .
::5:3::; esident’s accused Classification: 89- ’
' Rnssn sald he wag{Submitung Office: .0,

Ocualds were the same man.'DBHM investigated

but insicied thal the Oswald he

met in Ferrie's aparimenl was T Y
slways “duty, unkempl, and| . | R
ne=ding a shave. DI ADE

“] wasn't swre,” Russo gaid, -
*ond then 1 gotl involved in olh- / L e
'd look al the|! . "4

av ves, and].
then I'd =ay na."” '

il ~li—— t-'_'-

*




After the Warren ('ammissimdl

report was igsued, Raxso=xa
hgo-rm_[hal the report c€ob-
ciuded “that Oswald was the
anly man involved, that they
had the gun, and that was all
right by me . . . | figured they
knew whal they were doing.”

s *Why is il." Pymond askcd‘
*that vou are quoled in this n-
terview (by Jim Remp of |
A DSU-TV) that Ferrie {alked!
‘in a joking way' about shooling
the President?’ Dymond re-
minded the young insurance
galesman that his testimony
about the conspiracy between
Shaw, Ferrie and Oswald on|
Tuesday was Quite & dif{erent.

story. '
Russo inkisted #l never oOC

ecurred to him thai the “Dave’

Ferrie he knew was involved
until he saw Ferrie's picture
and newspaper articles that
Garrison was questioning Ferrnie
in connection wilth the alleged
plot to kill President Kennedy.
“You claim you were al @
meeting where the assassination
‘was planned, snd (hat Yyou
thought vobr—dvé® have any-
thing to tell the Warren Com-
mission?’” Dymond asked.
&aid No Daliax Mention
. «That was hecause it hap-

:gened in Dallas, =and they

2dn't said anything  aboul
Dallas,” Russo replied.

The plotting took place, he
eatd. in Ferrie's New Orirans

'S

naing tne prehmmary hear-
fnez. Shatw was [recd on 8 $10,000
bﬂnd. | SRSy
crossexamination
gharp  ex-
ymond end

geveral

the judges.
*'Am | resiricled in my exam-

fnation of (hic witness 85 to
leredihility?” Dymond once ex-

lielnimed. _
| At annther point, Dymond

aaid: “We're entitled to know
1;ml ahoul this man. We didn't
ieven know he was going {o be a
+witnesc until he was called inlo
ieomrl. We have a right to find
ot ahntut him.”

Mmond enteréd legal exeep

‘tions when averruled hy (he
‘enur{, Isving the groundwork
for a possible appeal at a later

e e E— A - ey — =R —

date. '
. “Didn’t you think It was your

‘duty as an-American to go to
the Warr&%ﬁmiuim with

this information?’t Dymond ln-l

rigled.

Russo again Insisted he
became “involved” in other
tiings, like compleling his stud-
jes at Loyola Universily, and
explained later on this point
that “‘it looked like every screw-
'ball in the country was going to
the Warren Commission, and |
Ididnt wan! (v be associaled
with that {ype of person.”

Answer Is Ne
asked if a man

Dymond

named Leylon Mariens was)

G

Asst. Dist. Atly. Charles Warda
shouled, “lh:_ul has never been

proved gn_ihis gourt, your bon-

or. 3

Dvmond slood up with a book

in his hand.

“I{ the eourt please,” he be-

gan, “at this time }, [ "

“You're not going tn intro-
Commix<ion
report, are you,” asked Judge|
Ragert, Jeaning aver (he bench

dure the Warren

to peer at Dymond.
“You're mnol gerious,

you?” the judge asked.
“That's right, 1 am,” Dy-

mond replied.

‘“You are wrong,” Bagert
said. “Motion denied.”

Dymond pressed the point,'

contending that Louisiana law

‘requires the introduction of

proceedings of {ederal courts
and commissions as “prima
facie” evidence in state courts.
Overrules Finelly
“You're overruled, sald
Judge Ragert, with finalily, and
his fierce gaze swepl from Lhe
one volume of the report In
Dymond's hand (n the (wo
eardboard bhoxes of guceeeding
volumes of lestimony and sup-
porting documents of the War-
ren Commission’s report on is
jnvestigatio ol T'Tesident hen-
nedy’s assassination,
Earlier, Judge Rapgerl and
Judges Malcoim O'Hara and
Maithew Braniff displaved an
impatience with Dymond's ex-

haustive queslioning of Russo's

are

Dymond asked Russo i he

was a ctudent at Tulane at the
time he‘;\TPEf'rie.
A. I don't remember. It was

‘either the first or second year,
about 1960.

Q. How did you meet him?

A. Through Al Landry.

Russo explained that Landry
had Jefl home. Russo sad he
talked to Landiry’s parents and
told them Lhal ¥f (here was
“anvone who can alienate Dave
and Al J felt J could.”

Ferrie was found dead in his
apariment ¥eh, 22, He had heen
under investigation by Garn-
zon's office and (old newsmes
that the disirict atlorney *‘sup-
posadly had me pegged as the
gel-away pilot.”

ural) causes, said coroner Nicho-

las Chetta. Garrison mainiains

i{ was suicide.

Russo lestified that he drove
{o Ferrie’'s home in Kenner, a
New Orleans suburb, in a car
wilh some friends.

Q. When you arrived at Fer-
rie's house. who was Lhere?

A. Davig Feryie And a bunch
of boys.

Q. How many?

A.Oh...about 10 or 12.

Recalls To Names

Under continued queslioning.
however. Russo entild recall the
names of only (wo persons —
“lefiv'' Pelerron and  Adecle
Laporie Marquard — who was
with him when he first mel Fer-

apartment in September 1931 forrie's roommale al that lime. . .

Precident Kennedy WAS kitled in 1| No_ sir.” Russa replied. employmont records, and Bag- ric, al Ferrie’s apariment, then

Dallas Nov. 22, 1963, and OF-|| o wWere yon aware thal Fer- ert suslained an objection by located in Kenner,

wald was named ar the assas-ll o pad an” spariment-mate, or Garrison's staff that it was ir- Al one timc, he added that

sin. roommale al his apariment? revalent, “pnssibly one of my cousins”
A 1 saw » man who was jn.| Dymond protesied, and Bag- also was in the group.

Risen’'s  leshimony did nol
atale when or where the alleped

accassination  attempt would

iroduced ax a roommalie,

Q. What was the name of the

ert cut him short, saying,
“You're oveiruled. Now Llake

Russo also could recall the
names of only two persons who
went with him to Ferries

=" Ferrie's death was due 1o nat="

|

.

R i 2T 4

take place. The ‘Flarrenpc?lm; roommate? yo:_l)r bi“";' ffled Im}
<ion noled that a Dalla: __ymonqg, tnru , CAVmiy apariment on Louis -
:::E:p:per announced on Sepl. siAn. :2’ rx":’;“:tr:t g‘: '_::‘;I dictated & formal exceplian, wl;y Avenue on .:lll’:"::igiﬁnlre
Y then procerded with anolher allegedlv overheard Ferrie, Os-

43, 1943. that Kennedv planned
‘to visit four Texas cilies, includ-
'ing Dallas, on November 21-22.

' Russo 35 the main glate wil-

1 . “|times, the last time “in the
ness called thus far in the pre-{ .
|liminary hearing hefore a three- middle of October or late Sep-

‘ ea drint eourt lember, '
Judge criminal district “Are you aware,” Dymond

‘panel. _ .
ealthy retired [asked, “it is a .documenled fact
Iexs;(l.:g;,es‘;:; :rereslgd March |that Oswald left New Orleans
' on |Sept. 25. 1963, ar~ixdact never

apariment was Leon Oswald.
Russo gaid he saw Oswald at

the apariment three or four

line of questions,

The courfroom was Aagamn
jammed with newsmen and
gpeciators, Secioity precantions
were lighiencd. All men enier-
ing were searched from sxhoe!
'top {o shoulder by sherifl's dep-
ulies. Women were only re-
quired (o open their pockel-:
books.

wald and Shaw, or “Bertrapd”
plotting to kill Kennedy/ '2::

These persons were Pe
and Sanr?:a Moflfett. Hr—g?"
they left him there, wilbout.a
ride home, S S e
(Russo gald be Jlaler-
Pelerson In  the districh
attorney’s office.) *: * ¥+ |
*took

1 and M%Gurrimn R+ Russo  sald

murder conspirimzcharges. No returned?”’ . | Shaw sat erect during the pro- .

n;:']rrn:lr chm‘gg has been filed ceedings. He wore the same ‘place in mid-September h’
s dark brown suil he had on Tues- e s

.---‘-l'-'"-“—"""‘.-

o day when the htarwy opened.

- wls. ~enl




couldn't remember the exact
dale, e

In his testimony Tuesday,
Russo had described what Fer-
rie, Shaw and Oswald were
wearing. Dymond asked
Wednesday': ‘

“You were able to remember
how they diessed. Can you ex-,
plain why you can describe the!
tress people at the party and,
can ool even lell us who went;
there with you or at what
time?” l

A. Because of the very sature I

of Dave Ferrje.

Q. Please explain.

A. Dave Ferrie, to say lhel
least, was a very inleresling
personality. prone to the spec-
tacular. When ] mel hir fricnds
they were nol normally dressed. |

Q. Do you consider a while
‘whirl and a maroon sports jack-
el speclacular?

(When Russo was questioned
hy Garrison on Tuesday, he said
Shaw — whom he said he knew'
as Clem Bertrand — wore s
white shirt and a maroon jack-
et.) -

A. Dave PFerric'c vapartment :
was in shambles, ashirays clut-
{ered with cigarelies. The scene
was of chaos. This man (Shaw)
dressed differently. He just
didn’t belong there by dress.
Russo was quizzed at the start
of Wednesday's session at
length about his belief in God
hefore Judpe Bagert cut off the

guestioning.

As Russo (ook (he safand
Wednesday, Dymond asked
Wm:

“Do you bhelieve in God?”

“It would depend on defini-
on.” Russo replied. -

“How do you define God!"”
Dymond asked,

“l define God as the entily of
be universe,” Russo gaid.

Dymond asked him whal was
he significance of his oath (o]
ell the truth, “so help me
»0d.”” and Russo replied: ' the

“It would be to tell
quth , . .”

Russo also teslified in the|
;pening phase: of the cross-
xamination that his mother
nd father did not get along

cell and that® he underwent]|
sychiatric {reatment in 1959

nd 1960 and, had discussed
roblems with tﬁsyn‘-r‘ra@risu at
‘mes since then. .

g el -EEeEr e il dor s

ot -

| Ragerl and Judge Matthew
|Rraniff fipquently  hroke  in
before the 1000 ‘css o lell
Dyvmond Lo “get on with i/t.”
Dymond replied he was trying
lo thake the credibility of the

witness butl Rranilf said, *“you]

have nol contradicted him on
any major point eof his
testimony.”

Russo leslified (hat he had
consulied a - psychiairist for
about two years, starling in
1959, when he was 18 years old.

“Whenever you were under
great stress . . . you went (o a
psychiatrist, is that correct,”
Dymond asked.

“*No rir. '} wouldn't “evaluate
it that way."”

“How would you evaluale it
‘hm?tl

“Wcll. whenever | fell 1 want.
ed to talk about my past life,”
Russn explained. He added that
he relurned (o the psychiatrist
again in 193, [ollowing hixs
;molher’s death.

I New Suhpocna
The new WH{T}% issued for

Dist. Atly. Garrison is for a
former roommale of Ferrie's,
who underwent questioning by
Garrison’'s stafl following Fer-
rie’s dcath. Like Ferrie, Jamcs
Lewalien is a former pilol. and
IS now employed hy the Boeing
Co. at the Michoud plant in New
Orieans.

Russo's brother, Edwin Russo,
may have explained two olher
subpocnas announced by Gar-
rison at the beginning of the
hearing Tuesday, |

The older brother, on the fac-
ully of 18U, xaid Russo men-
tioned bheing subjecied Lo “truth
serum,” or sodium  pentathol,
and to hypnotism while under-
going questioning by Garrison's
staff.

The two olther subpocnhas are
for Dr. Nicholas Chella, Orlcans
Parish Coroner, who would have
administered asytrusrxcrum to
Russo, and Dr. Esmond Fatler,
a member of Chetta's staff,

W‘—.‘. -

| inscover Pistel

Police tighiened securily at
the New Orieans Criminal Court
Building ®adnpsday, following
the discovery of a Joaded pistol,
hidden across the sireel from
the courthouse, and the arrest
of a man for disturbing the
peace.

The pistol was discovered hid-
,den on a truck parked at a ser-
vice stalion, where Shaw and
his atiorneys parked their car.

The man arrested was identi-
fieel as James R. Liscombe, 0.
Officers  gaid he was  scen
pushing newsmen  sand talking

about mak ﬁ‘m{;{mal -vend
lines.” K

. . ., i . . B I > ‘I‘. .,:. .l‘. . - ar
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There was no apparent con.
nection helween the {wo in-
cidents. police said.

Security wag lightened in Lhe
courlronmstead of
2erelv walking past 8 porlable
n%l“u‘éleclor, newsmen at-
lending the hearing were
searched by deputies at the

entrance {o the couriroom. '

.

ol

Hormer police chicf of Dallas, is shown as be left the Crimi- -
' pal Courts Building in New Orleans Wednesday., Cutry was

' & spoclalor af the preliminary hearing for Clay Shaw, Curry
. was chiel ol poulice at the time of the Kenngdy :mnlaﬂ‘ fon,
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AdmitcsOnce
Saw Oswald

Beardless

By F. E. SHEPHERD
Staff Representative

NEW ORLEANS — Dist.
Atty. Jim Garrison’s star
vitness in a Kennedy assas-
‘ination conspiracy plot
earing here today slipped
or the first time in testi-
nony which linked Lee Har-
ey .Oswald, New Orleans
‘vic leader Clay Shaw and
he late David Ferrie in a
onspiracy to murder Pres-
1ent John Kennedy.

Baton Rouvge Insurance
alesman Perry Raymond
-usso has maintained for
~0 days, as the prosecution
‘itness, that he did not
now Oswald was the same
erson he overheard dis.
issing the assassination of
e president in Ferrie's
ew Orleans apartment in
2plember, 1863, because
2 had never seen Oswald
ithout a three or fourday
rowth of beard.

However, today under Cross-
-amination by defense attor-
>y Irvin Dymond, Russo gaid
» did see Oswald clean-shav.
i, neatly-dressed and with his
Il combed as the sccused
ller of President Kennedy
epared to leave New Orleans

r Houston early in October,

53.

tiowever, Russo Fecovered
e -

—— —r——— —

hypnosis at the count of five,

b

(Mount Cli

iense Wealkeris
sso | est mony
@D b= COF mg [ s

e —

somewhat and explained he
mcant thal_the piclures he gaw
of mwalﬁmﬂately alter
the assassination of Kennedy
showed him to be beaten about

the face, thereby distorting his
features. He said

this could have added to his in.

abilily to recognize him as the
man he knew in New Orlcans
as Leon Oswald. ,

Dymond point blank asked
Russo ““What part did you play
in the assassination plot?"* Rus-
50 replied he had no part in it,
and that he did not take part in
any atlempt on the president's
life and did not discuss the mal.-
ter with Ferrie when be gaw
him several times some eight
months following Nov, 22, 1963,
the date of the assassination of
the president.

Admits Being Hypnolized

Russo admitted today he had
been hypnotized three times be-
tween Feb. 27 and March 13 by
Dr. Esmond Fatter, a private
physician in ans. He

~ 8aid thal on ‘each occasion he

was in the_olflice ,of Orleans
Parish Cor icholas Chet.-
la, Ppreparatory to undergoing
additional questioning by Dist.
Atty. Garrison and members of
his staff.

Dymond atlempted at Jength

10 make Russo admit that he

was lestilying under post-hyp-
holic suggestion and intimated
On scveral occasions (hat per-

haps the salesman for Equitable .

Lile Assurance Co. was undcer
h) pnosis as he was being ques-
tioned this morning.

Russo s2id he could not pin-
point a date when he was byp-
holized and did nol know how
Dr. Fatler placed him under
hypnosis, except that he was a
willing subject dirdceme out of

. Q. Did David Ferrie ever men-

He seemed {0 me a broken man

ing in Spoce Below

- -

Russo, who has been very|
composed in the ngct dwo days'
while testifying that he sat in on ——
a discussion of plans Lo assassi-|
sate President Kennedy by Fer-!

e, Oswald and a man bhe
tnew as Clem Bertrand, today e State Times

Page 1

appeared tired and drawn and: - - Ba ton Rouge, La. —

highly nervous.

However, the 25-year-old Bat-:
on Rougean, in the estimation
of the more than 150 members
of the domestic and foreign
press covering the hearing on

‘|whether to hold Shaw on {ormal!—
;lconspiracy charges, is still hold-!

ing his own in his battl]e of: i e oL
words with Shaw's atlorneys.

The discrepancy ip his testi- |~
mony about seeing Oswald
clean-shaven prior Lo the assas-
sination was the firs! miscue by
Russo in two days of testimony!——=
in the hearing, which may end.
late tonight if a three-judge dis-
trict court decides that another
whole day wik-nei-dsorequired ‘
to complele testimony. Date:
Dymond asked the young in-|gastion:
surance salesman if he had been Author:
eware that Ferrie was arrested

3-16-67 1

shortly after the Kennedy assas- ::‘l‘:‘ ASSASSINATION OF

sination.

A. No sir. FRESIDENT JOEN F.

Ferr -l ZZUNEDY 11/22/63
tion the assassinalion of Presi-

denl Kennedy? Character:
A. No sir. After the assassina- of

89-

tion there was a blank spol. I . _
didn’t see Ferrie for a while, For| Classiiication: N.o K
about seven or eight months I! submitung Office: sV e _ Y,

idn’l sce Dave Ferrie.
dgn H::: many times did you| [_J Being Investigated
see Ferrie between the assassi-
nation of President Kenncdy and
the death of Ferrie? |

A. Four, five, six times or 80.

after thal. I don't know why. But
he scemed lice_a _hroken man.
He talked about the district at.
torney’s office a few times. He

“ ‘“_'ﬁ*

.5
a




vas startng to build up antago-
iism to the police. He was no
onger 8 parigsss—a a specta-
ular man.

Asked About Quirzing Ferrie

Dymond asked Russo why he
fidn't question Ferrie about the
illeged assassination plot.

A. It was typical of Dave as
+ walking encyclopedia. You did
1ol ask questions. He knew it all.

Dymond quizzed Russo on why
he gave earlier stalements to
rewsmen that differed {from his
lestimony. _

A. 1 knew Garrison was doing
something about it. ] didn’t want!
o make statements to someone

not legal.

Q. What about your statement;

to newsmen that you didn't know
Oswald?

A. That remark was blown ﬂutl |

of proportion. |

Q. But you &3w+we2 fit to di-
vulge that fact that there was a
possibility that the Oswald you
knew was Lee Harvey Oswald?

Ferrie, 49. a free-lance pilol
with a fecordt™» morals of-
fenses, died last Feb. 22 while
under investigation by Dist.
Atty. Jim Garrison. The death

was officially listed as due to

natural causes.
Cites Whiskers
Oswald was killed in Dallas
after the assassination.
Russo- stolid under Dymond’s
questioning, said Oswald had
seemed vaguely familiar when

he ssw pholographs of him in
1963, but it wasn't unti]l ‘they

put whiskers on him" tbat he

knew Oswald was the same man
he had seen in Ferrie's apari-
ment.

the use of sodivm pentothal —!

the so-called “truth serum” a
cohirover£ial TCTTIT among some

psychologists who say it eflen]| -

mond

story

does not really guaraniee true

statements.

As to why he didn‘t come for-
ward with his report of a con-
gpiracy in 1963, Rusco said he

was involved in schoo! work at

the time — a reply that left Dy-
mond apparently aghast.
Besides, said Russo, Oswald
was shot to death by Jack Ruby
in 8 Dallas police station, two

days afier the assassination ~—

an_d the Warren commission
sald no one else was involved in

I
the ascassination. i
!

“1 didn't know Ferrie was

| “Who put whigkers on him?”| being investigated unlil | saw a:
isaid Dymond. T : '

»arrison investiga-

“One of the artisis” rep]ied tion in the newspaper,” sad

Russo. He pointed out a man
seated with a cluster of assist-
ant district attorney’'s at the

proseculion table. Garrison was
not present.

.Russo.

This statement made some

observers wonder whether Rus-

s0 really was Garrison's Jegal
ace in the hole.

— — -md‘ ve emm rwr - o e —- — .

Ass!. Dic—At'v _,Charles R
Ward promplly objected. Os
wald's departure had Dpeve:
be%n proven in this ecourt, M« *
Q. 2
Dymond signaled and assist '

ants began producing cardboard
boxes.

“You are not going to iniro-
duce the Warren commission
report are you?” asked Judge
Bernard Bagert.

“Yes."” said Dymond.

“You're nol serious are you?"
the judge said, raising his voice.

Dymond said be was.

‘“‘You're wrong! You're over-

gL Lk VLT

The Warren oommission re-
port documents in great delail
Oswald’'s departure from New
Orleans and subsequent reloca-
tion in Dallas, where his wife
and child were living.

In Dallas, Oswald’'s widow

 After the first reports of the
investigation were disclosed,
Garrison said he was certain of

Asst. Dist. Atly. James L. Al-

. They said he acled alone.
A > S% ' cock arose and handed over a

1 was just a voice in the wilder-

said Wednesday she never
‘heard of Ferrie or Shaw while

iclure of a rather shaggy Os- . . a,
nesshs.aw, sS4, a wealthy retired g'ald. “Perhaps this will helpI arrests lnd_conviction.s in his Sh;::c: ‘m l\e?: Orle-a:n.s.
|executive.  chain-smoked and the court.”” Al this point, the|probe — which started last Oc- courtr "y was 't"_"l:“ﬁf’ed at the
|watched impassively as his law- hearing adjeurned. .ending its |'-°b°"*_ : of lh:o m.ro? oy secend foor
|vers tried Wednesday to destroy second day. During cross-examinalion, gray -stone Criminal

:Courts Building. Men who en-

l‘grrd were frisked thoroughly.
‘'omen police examined female

Ispectalors and newswomen.

Russo, a darkly intense man,|/Russo said he last saw Oswald
agreed under cross-examination| at Ferrie's apartment in early
that he must have seen photo-|{ Uctober 1963,
graphs of Oswald many times|: ?,“'“"" on Oswald Departure
gince the assassination. Are you aware that Oswald

«“What finally succeeded in|left New Orleans on the 25th of

. making vou sure that Lee Har-| Seplember to go to Mexico and
recognize vey Oswald and Ferrie’s room- never returnad _here3"” gaid Dy-
the onc-. mate were one and the same2”|. —
time New Orleans resident, demanded Dymond.
named as the assassin, from| Russo said the pictures he had
television and newspaper photo-| seen were of a neat Osn‘fnld,
graphs shown at the time? Dy-| whereas the “Leon Oswald” he
Imond asked, S Ihad seen at-Jerrie’s clutiered

- e ——— = *'apar[menl ““was. hall shaven,
. Russo, of Baton Rouge, had pis hair mussed. He was a beat.
lold the thfesg==zo criminal gix » - .
district court panel he was.  pfier confacting Garrison by - -
present in mid-Seplember 1963 jeticr last month, he added, an - S T
;f’her;?Shgw, Oswald and David! agent arrived and begﬂn show- .
iy deer':'tnje plolled lo kill the .wa:;? various photographs of | R
’. Kennedy was shot aboul two] Russe said he stopped the pro- | |
‘months later in Dallas. cess, after being shown a pic- | .

Shaw, booked but no! formally|ture of Oswald disheveled, and < R
.charged with conspiracy fto|[told the agent: “That's not Os- ' . o
tnurder, has ssid he never knew||(wald. That's Ferrie's room-

Oswald or Ferrie. Free under| mate.”
$10,000 bond, he is the only man|| It was after thic that Russo

of the three fam<< hy Russo/{came under, full inlerrogation
still living. . {|by Garrison‘i"ttﬁ_ﬁ-’l _including

- - o e Al &

Russo's credibility.

Why did Russo wait three
vears to tell authorities aboul
1an alleged conspiracy to kill
‘President John F. Kennedy? The
'defense atlorney: F. Irvin Dy-
mond, asked.

Why didn't Russo
l.ee Harvev Oswald,

_.—J

s o

il
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EXPECTS HEARING TO END — Criminal
Judge Bernard Bager{ is shown as he lefl
the Criminal Courts Building in New Or-
Jeans yesicitcyw Judge Bagert told news-

ing for Clay S
been accused by Dist. Atlorney Jim Gar-
rison {0 be involved in a plolt to murder
President Kcnoedy.

men that he expected the preliminary hear- T =A&T~wirepholo

r'*"
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GARRISON CHIDED o p—

Callochon 0

Conrod
BY RANSEY CLARK el
" Gale
— M Rosen
Now Orleans Inquiry Called Sulliven
Disturbing and Saddening Tavel
€ TEET =T Trotter
e -~ = Tele. Room
Kpecia] to The New Tork Times «1 am disturbrd and saddancd Holmes
 SWASHINGTON, March 12— that =0 much publicity, xo much Gaondy

1

R Attomey General Ramsey Clark

gsaid toda ythat he wax dis-
turbed that District Atltorney
Jim GCGarrison of New Orleans
had persisted in his investiga-

tion of the Kennedy assasSinA-
tion without turning and new
evidence over to the Federal
Government.

“] find it eurions and T find
it disturbing and I find 1t
saddening,” Mr. Clark sald.

The new Attorney General,

- -who was gworn into office Fri-] -

dav,* was inlerviewed on the
Columbia Broadcasting System
television program “Face the
Nation.” '

He rciterated his earlicer
pkepticism about the wvalue of
the Garrison investigation, in
which the Louisianian is pur-
guing a theory of conspiracy in
-the assassination,

Mr. Ciark said he knew of no-
ew evidence turned up by Mr.

Garrison and, he added, “1I will

be very much surprised if any -

exists.”

Asked if he had asked Mr..
Garrison for his evidence, he'

gaid he had not been in “direct
communication” with the Dis-
trict Attorncy “in view of the
attitude that he has taken”

Mr. Garrison has told report-
ers that he was not inclined to
fhare his information with the
Federal Government. |

Found No Conspiracy

Asked about spezulative re-
ports that Premier Fidel Castro
of Cuba had scnt a team to kill

President Kennedy, Mr. Clark

said: .
“There have been studles of
these matiers. We have nothin
that’indicates any evidence of
a conspiracy, and we stand on

that on the basis of our investl-l.

gation.”

He described the Warren

Commission’s invesUgation of
the acscascination as “the most
comprehensive and  definitive
investigation of a scries of fac
ever undertaken.”

The commission eoncludcd

that Lee Harvey Oswald acted

alone in the murder of John F.
Kennedy, - o=t

agitation, wo much doubt §x
qereated.” Mr. Clark said. *1

" think that is unfortunate for

" thiz ecountry because this is a
matier that affects us all, %o
that the assassination of I'res-
jdent Kennedy has Jeft a decp
mark on the lives of all of us
and is something we shonld bhe
highly sensitive about, and we

' ghould seck 1he truth In the

|
| 1hnd thought what his

most eircumspect and cautious
- methods.”

Asked About Towell

Mr. Clark was asked H
pos<ition
" would be if the Supreme Court
| ghould rule that Adam Clayton
! Powell should be scated by the
| House of Representatives and
{ the execulive branch should be
i ealled on to cnforee the declision
in the Harlem Democral’'s casc,

. *T don't think there ix poing
" to be such a serious conflict be-
' tween the judiciary ang the
. Jegpisiative branches,” Mr. Clark
« gaid. I think we will support
! the law as it devcloped at the
. time.” |

He renewed his opposition
to wirctapping and electronic
eavesdroping except in national
security cases, He aaid the Jus-
tice Department hagd tightened
§ts contro] over the use of such
devices by the Federal Burcau

Iof Investigation and that & new
procedure included a regular in-

ventory., .

At the moment, he disclosed,
\the Bureau is using 38 wirctaps
and no electronic survcillance.
All the wiretaps are jn national
security cases, he sald.

Charles L. Weltner, the for-
mer Goeorgia Represcentative
who s now deputy chairman
of the Dcmocratic National
Committee, said on another
television program, the National
Brnadcasting Company’'s “Mcet
the Press,” that he thought
President Johnson had more
support from young pcople than
- was generally thought.

Mr. Wellner xaid that on the

, Victnam {ssue Mr. Johnson “en- |
Pl

port on the campuses, far wider! )

- than most people seem to in-

joys a far wider, though not
quite so0 vocal a range of su

l
0:"""'..“"":‘!_- y
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The Washington Post
Times Herald

' DUPF -

The Washington Daily News

The Evening Star (Washington) ——
The Sunday Star (Washingion) ..

Daily News (New York)
Sunday News {(New York)
New York Post

World Journal Tribune
(New York)

The Sun (Baltimose) o —

The Worker
The New Leader
The Wall Sueel Journal
The National Observer
Pecople’s World

MAR 13 120/

L€ ettt ——————-

The New York Times __303___

i
l
;

i

- oy Y = C o R

LT e T



- (N 1 [T S e T “—— -"'M- s LIF LI - —
- - - oy Sl ol eI o Y o e e et . R w B e W - - e S e gl e N e e _—
- T T . I S — - o N NN .=

0-19 (Rev. 12-9-66) e Tolson
‘ 6 Deloach
. " | Mohr
’ Wick
Casper
Callaghon
| Conrad
e A - | .. - Felt
DOUBTS EVIDENCE EXISTS I’\ i Gale
Rosen
([ ,’g. 5 db A ° ® p b Sullivan -
Cris LISTRTRCT DY £iSSASSINGUICH FI0ne  Tovel —
g Atty. Gen. Ramsey Clark says  “We cerfainly have 0 today on the eve of their . Tele. Room
ho s “disturbed and maddened”  knowledge of pow evidence and  showdown with Mr. Garrison. Holmes
by the way New Orlcans Dist. 1 will be very much surprised if  Purpose of today's hearing Gandy
Atty. Jm Garrison is any exists,” he said. " before a three-judge  eriminal _
. investigaling the Kennedy g Mr. Clark said he found it { district court pancl was fe

#ssassinalion. “curious” that Mr. Garrison has J permit Mr. Shaw’s allorneys %o

Mr. Clark said yesierday hel pefused to trun over mew preseni additional motions.  «
would be “very muchl gvidence to the Justicel Tomorrow the samc (hree
surprised” i Mr. Garrison hast JDepartment. | judpes will hear from both Mr.
any evidence of a conspiracy in Shaw ans Mr. Garrison at a

the death of President Kennedy.. Prel?i*n? ‘K'c:: r:o:l:'nlrntsl ?e?l ": breliminary hearing to decide if -

*“] am disturbcd and saddened ., Mr. Garrison has enough
that g0 much publicity, so much xcin?.;k ;':nt:}:ii::;ei: r‘;::uﬁ evidence (o bring Mr. Shaw to ‘QE
agitation, so much doubl 38 B hiohly sensitive about and we trial.
created,” he said on TV (Face “gy0id geek the truth in the| Mr. Garrison's office said, in "
the Nation — CBS). ~ mosl circumsw and cautious} ¥ affidavit issucd lo oblain a

A New Orleans busincssman, gmmethods,” he said. search warrant for Mr. Shaw's

Clay Shaw, has been booked but HEARING home, that Mr. Shaw, Oswald
no! formally charged as part of and the lale David W. Ferme

what Mr. Garrison alleges was] In New Orleans — attorncys] met at Mr. Ferrie's New
a “conspiracy fo murder Johnj for Mr. Shaw, ¥4, planned final] Orleans apariment to_consorie
F. Kennedy.” legal maneuvers in a hearing to murder Mr. Kennedy. wprh

NOT ASKED
Mr. Clark said Federal
tuthorities have not asked Mr. :
Garrison for the evidence he - _ nt:“"'“‘“’" Post
{ mav have in the case “in view | imes Herald
of the altitude he has taken. k o ' | The Washington Daily News i

The Evening Star (Washington) —
The Sunday Star (Washington) .
Daily News (New York)

Sunday News (New York)

“But as of this time, and
without real doubt, I would
stand by (FBI Director J.
Edgar) Hoover's remarks in

November of 1966, that nol one ;o .
shred of evidence links (.I:ey ' . New York Post
other conspirator {0 . B The N :
Harvey) Oswald in the - | | ¢ ew\'ork‘l'fmu
assassuravon,” Mr. Clark said. . World Journal Tribune
4 (New York)
The Sun (Baltimore)
The Worker

‘The New Leader

The Wall Sucet Joumal)
The National Observet oo
People’s World
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sUBJECT: INTER Yy OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
RAMSE LARK

ON "FACE THE NATION,'" CBS, WTOP-TV
- SUNDAY, 12:30 P.M., MARCH 12, 1967

Captioned program was moderated by CBS newscaster .
Martin Agronsky, who was also assisted in the interview by CBS
correspondent George Herman and ""Washington Post" correspondent
James Clayton.

PRI VL R

RN g BT, T

_ . o o . - - . :
The principal topics of discussion during this interview
of the Attorney General were: 1) The Warren Commission Feport on

the __§§§._§_s__1_1}at10n of former President John F. Kennedy; 2) wiretapping;

3) The Supreme Court "Miranda' decision; 4) Congressman Adam Clayton; .
Powell; and 5) the death penalty. ; 3

S

Szveral references were made to the Director and the }‘
FBI during this interview and all were favorable. . § '
&
3

In response to questioning concerning allegations made
by New Orleans' District Attorney James Garrison that the Kennedy ¢
assassination was the result of a plot, -Clark replied that he was satis- 8
fied with the Warren Commission's conclusions based on FBI investigat
- '} that assassin ILee Harvey Oswald acted alone. When asked to comment 5
. \ L. t concerning the results of FBI investigation concerning a mysterious
A New Orleans figure known as "Bertrand, " the Attorney General declined
, * |since Louisiana State proceedings were then in progress concerning the
ndent1ty of this individual. However, Clark noted that the FBI investiga-
ltlon into the assassination had identified most - if not all - of the indi-
wduals mentioned in the current New Orleans mvestlgatwn 1nto a

.po,ss1ble assassination conspiracy. » / . I 9 52 a

AT
3/ 1 Mr. DeLoach S _ 1l - Mr Rosen ~ 0001257 |
l1-Mr. Wick - _ 1 - Mr. Sullivan __ .-
1-Mr. Gale -
UJHC ‘bem/ jma - (9)
| . T IO f{_‘ . -,
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M. A. Jones to Wick Memo | - l
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RE: INTERVIEW OF ATTORNEY GENERAL RAMSEY CLARK

The Attorney General commented, in response to
questioning, that there were now 38 wire taps authorized by his
office, and that all of these were in national security-type cases.
He reiterated his position that all other electronic listening devices
were unnecessary to effective investigation by police agencies and
that they are incompatible with our national concepts for the privacy
of our citizens. He emphasized that procedures for his approval for
utilization of wiretapping devices had been improved, and he is satis-
fied that no use of these devices would be made without his approval.

Clark was questioned regarding the effects of the Supreme
Court "Miranda" decision. He replied that it is too early to determine
the net results, but that it has had no appreciable influence in the -effec- e
iveness of FBI investigations where all suspects have, as a matter of ‘
strict routine policy, been informed of their constitutional rights prior
to any interrogation. -

With regard to Congressman Adam Clayton Powell, the]
Attorney General replied to questioning that the Department of Justice
had made no final determination as to any Federal laws violated by -

Powell, and that he preferréd that their decision await the conclusion |
of any action against Powell by the United States Congress. !

The Attorney General was asked for his views concerning

the death penalty. ) Clark did not reveal whether or not he favored com=) ;
plete abolishment of this penalty, but did say he would recommend that | |

-——n--l_-#

it be abolished in some Fede ral violations.

RE COMMENDATION: : sl |

For information.
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Domestic Intelligence Division

INFORMATIVE NOTE

Dot 3/16/67

Gordon Nove] described in attached
T - H;,, |
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his involvement Wlth DaV1d W. rerr:e
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Tingy plungiaoeld T 2
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@f.' has previously said thaﬂ he did
not know Lee Harvey Osviald and that Oswald
“aslnot involved in antl-Castro activitieg

Subsequent to the attached New
Orleans advised that C, W. Johnson,
District Director, Immigration and Natural~
ization Service, New Orleans, was sub-

-—- { poenaed by the deiense to procuce rccords]
concerning Manuel Garcia Gonzalez and
Julio Bacedo (phonetic) which would sup-

posedly discredit Perry Russo, who has
testified concerning a conSpiracy to

assassinate Pr931dent Kennedy,
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New Orleans also later advised that |
the presiding judges ruled that Dr. Chetts,
mentioned in attached, could testify con-
cerning the use of 'truth serum'" in
hypnotizing Russo.
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QOMMUNIG TIONS sLuwN

_FBI WASH DC MAK 1 61867
NS TELETYP ;/)
FBI NEW ORLS
/ s5opM URGENT 3716767 OLP
<~ 10 ‘Bfﬁ€CTOR (62=-109060) AND DALLAS

FROM NEW ORLEANS (89-69) 4P

\-ASSASSINATION_OF PRESIDENT JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY, DALLAS,
TEXAS, NOVEMBER TWENTYTHREE, NINETEEN SIXTYTHREE. /\)A

MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION CONCERNING.
LEFEREINE 2 Tid 4

> €
= =7 RE-NEW ORLEANS Tkt“MZKEH*SIXTEEN,‘NEW‘ORLEANS"IIRTELWHND“ -
LETTERHEAD MEMO FEBRUARY TWENTYONE AND NEW ORLEANS AIRTEL FEBRUARY

TWENTYTHREE, SIXTYSEVEN,
RE: ACTION BY ORLEANS PARISH GRAND JURY

THE RED FLASH EDITION, NEW ORLEANS S AT
ﬁ oer, AGE TWENTY NINE,

grzm, OF MARCH >

SIXTEEN, SIXTYSEVEN, REPORTED THAT GORDO

WHO HAD BEEN ORDERED TO APPEAR BEFORE THE ORLEANS PARISH GRAND JURY

] L
¢ 4
™
L |

AT ONE P.M. IN REGARD TO GARRISON/S BID TO PROVL A NEW ORLEANS

CONSPIRACY IN THE DEATH OF PRESIDENT JOHN F1TZGERALD KENNEDY, WAS

“INTERVIEVED PRIOR TO N1s APPEARANCE BEFORE THE JURY. , 4%33
_ el M S ST
. NOVEL, WHO OV THE Jﬁ% 1c~a UILLAGE BAR, EIGHT ZERO ZERO
T TLFF //f’
ORTH RAMPART £T., SAID HE KNOWS WHY TS 1S BEING SUBPOENAED, BUT

‘J____.._.._——.-—-

STATED "BUT I°D RATHER NOT SAY NOW", NOVEL SAID,,"I THINK MR, °.+w |
48 MAR 20 W67

GARRISON WANTS TO KNOW SOMETHING ABOUT ACTIVITIES DURING NINETEER ';//,f

11)1'

Uil '_____
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